

2023

West Virginia Criminal Justice Directory



Acknowledgments

STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA
JIM JUSTICE, GOVERNOR

DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY
JEFF SANDY, CABINET SECRETARY

DIVISION OF ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES, JUSTICE AND COMMUNITY SERVICES
MICHAEL COLEMAN, DIRECTOR
JOSEPH THORNTON, DEPUTY DIRECTOR
JEFFREY ESTEP, ASSISTANT DIRECTOR

DIRECTORY PREPARED BY
MELISSA MCDOWELL, ADMINISTRATIVE SECRETARY
WENDY FINK, SECRETARY



THIS DIRECTORY WAS COMPILED, EDITED, AND DESIGNED BY JUSTICE AND COMMUNITY SERVICES AS A RESOURCE FOR WEST VIRGINIA CRIMINAL JUSTICE PROFESSIONALS.

JUSTICE AND COMMUNITY SERVICES DOES NOT ENDORSE ANY OF THE AGENCIES LISTED, NOR DOES IT GUARANTEE THE TYPE OR QUALITY OF SERVICE PROVIDED BY THE AGENCIES LISTED.

Table of Contents

FEDERAL GOVERNMENT

EXECUTIVE BRANCH	1-3
DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY.....	1
US COAST GUARD	
US SECRET SERVICE	
DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR	1
DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE	1
ATF - ALCOHOL, TOBACCO & FIREARMS	
DEA - DRUG ENFORCEMENT AGENCY	
FBI - FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION	
FBI CRIMINAL JUSTICE INFORMATION SERVICES	
FEDERAL BUREAU OF PRISONS	
OJP - OFFICE OF JUSTICE PROGRAMS	
USMS - US MARSHALS SERVICE	
DOL - DEPARTMENT OF LABOR	
DOT - DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION	
JUDICIAL BRANCH	4
US COURT OF APPEALS	
US DISTRICT COURTS	
US BANKRUPTCY COURTS	
US PROBATION OFFICES	
FEDERAL PUBLIC DEFENDERS	

STATE GOVERNMENT

EXECUTIVE BRANCH	6-15
GOVERNOR'S OFFICE	
ATTORNEY GENERAL	
SECRETARY OF STATE	
STATE AUDITOR	

Table of Contents

STATE GOVERNMENT (CONT.)

DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION.....	6
PROSECUTING ATTORNEYS INSTITUTE	
PUBLIC DEFENDER SERVICES	
WV DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY.....	6
WV FUSION CENTER	
WV EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT DIVISION	
DAS/JUSTICE AND COMMUNITY SERVICES	
LAW ENFORCEMENT AND PROFESSIONAL STANDARDS	
DIVISION OF PROTECTIVE SERVICES CAPITOL POLICE	
STATE POLICE HEADQUARTERS	
WV CORRECTIONS ACADEMY	
DIVISION OF CORRECTIONS AND REHABILITATION	
BUREAU OF COMMUNITY CORRECTIONS	
PAROLE SERVICE OFFICES	
BUREAU OF PRISONS AND JAILS	
BUREAU OF JUVENILE SERVICES	
WV PAROLE BOARD OFFICE	
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN RESOURCES.....	11
BUREAU FOR BEHAVIORAL HEALTH	
BEHAVIOR HEALTH CENTERS	
JUDICIAL BRANCH.....	16-30
SUPREME COURT OF APPEALS (JUSTICES).....	16
ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE	
DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES AND ADMINISTRATIVE COUNSEL	
DIVISION OF CHILDREN/JUVENILE SERVICES	
DIVISION OF COURT SERVICES	
DIVISION OF FAMILY COURT SERVICES	
DIVISION OF FINANCE	
DIVISION OF GRANT FUNDING SERVICES	

Table of Contents

STATE GOVERNMENT (CONT.)

DIVISION OF HUMAN RESOURCES
LAW LIBRARY SERVICES
DIVISION OF MAGISTRATE COURT SERVICES
DIVISION OF PROBATION SERVICES
PUBLIC INFORMATION OFFICE
DIRECTOR OF COURT SECURITY
CHIEF COUNSEL'S OFFICE
OFFICE OF THE CLERK

ATTORNEY/COURT SERVICES

CIRCUIT COURTS.....	16
MAGISTRATE COURTS.....	20
PROBATION OFFICES.....	24
FAMILY COURTS.....	27
WV PROSECUTING ATTORNEYS.....	31
WV PUBLIC DEFENDER SERVICES.....	34

LAW ENFORCEMENT

COLLEGE/UNIVERSITY CRIMINAL JUSTICE DEPARTMENTS.....	36
WV STATE POLICE.....	37
WV SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENTS.....	41
WV POLICE DEPARTMENTS.....	44
WV CAMPUS SECURITY.....	51

VICTIM SERVICES

WV CHILD ADVOCACY CENTERS.....	53
WV CRIME VICTIM SERVICES.....	56

Federal Government

Executive Branch

Department of Homeland Security

<https://www.dhs.gov>

US Coast Guard

408 Coast Guard Drive
Kearneysville, WV 25430
304 264-2600

US Secret Service Field Office

300 Summers Street
Charleston, WV 25301
304 347-5188

Department of the Interior

<https://www.doi.gov>

DOJ - Department of Justice

<https://www.justice.gov>

ATF – Alcohol, Tobacco & Firearms

<https://www.atf.gov>

300 Summers Street
Charleston, WV 25301
304 340-7800

244 Needy Road
Martinsburg, WV 25405
202 648-7777

53 14th Street
Wheeling, WV 26003
304 232-4170

DEA - Drug Enforcement Agency

<https://www.dea.gov>

320 West Pike St. #320
Clarksburg, WV 26301
304 623-3700

2 Union Square #202
Charleston, WV 25302
304 347-5209

80 12th Street
Wheeling, WV 26003
304 234-6092

FBI – Federal Bureau of Investigation

<https://www.fbi.gov>

113 Virginia Street East
Charleston, WV 25301
304 346-2300

6000 Jerry Dove Drive
Clarksburg, WV 26330
304 624-6200

1108 3rd Avenue #400
Huntington, WV 25701
304 525-4741

1250 Edwin Miller Road
Martinsburg, WV 25404
304 260-8600

FBI Criminal Justice Information Services

1000 Custer Hollow Road
Clarksburg, WV 26306
304 625-2000

Federal Bureau of Prisons

<https://www.bop.gov>

Federal Prison Camp – Alderson (Women)
1 Glen Ray Road
Alderson, WV 24910
304 445-3300

Federal Correctional Institute – Beckley
1600 Industrial Park Road
Beaver, WV 25813
304 252-9758

Federal Correctional Institute – Gilmer
201 FCI Lane
Glennville, WV 26351
304 626-2500

Federal Government

Executive Branch

Federal Correctional Institute – Hazelton
1640 Sky View Drive
Bruceton Mills, WV 26525
304 379-1500

Federal Correctional Institute - McDowell
101 Federal Drive
Welch, WV 24801
304 436-7300

Federal Correctional Institute – Morgantown
446 Green Bag Road Route 857
Morgantown, WV 26507
304 296-4416

Community Oriented Policing Services
(COPS)
145 M Street NE
Washington, DC 20530
800 421-6770
<https://cops.usdoj.gov>

OJP - Office of Justice Programs

<https://www.ojp.gov>
810 Seventh Street NW
Washington, DC 20531
202 514-2000

Bureau of Justice Assistance
202 616-6500
<https://bj.a.ojp.gov>

Bureau of Justice Statistics
202 307-0765
<https://bjs.ojp.gov>

Drug Courts Programs Office
202 616-5001
www.ojp.usdoj.gov/dcpo

Just Grants
<https://justicegrants.usdoj.gov>

National Criminal Justice Reference Service
800 851-3420
<https://www.ncjrs.gov>

National Institute of Justice
800 851-3420
<https://nij.ojp.gov>

Office for Victims of Crime
800 851-3420
<https://ovc.ojp.gov>

Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency
Prevention
202 307-5911
<https://ojjdp.ojp.gov>

Office on Violence Against Women
202 305-2651
<https://www.justice.gov/ovw>

USMS – US Marshals Service
<http://www.usmarshals.gov>

Northern District
Clarksburg - District Headquarters
500 West Pike Street
Clarksburg, WV 26301
304 623-0486

Elkins
300 3rd Street #213
Elkins, WV 26241
304 636-0332

Martinsburg
75 West King Street
Martinsburg, WV 25401
304 267-7179

Wheeling
1125 Chapline Street
Wheeling, WV 26003
304 232-2980

Federal Government

Executive Branch

Southern District

Charleston - District Headquarters
300 Virginia Street East, Room 3602
Charleston, WV 25301
304 347-5136

Beckley
400 Neville Street
Beckley, WV 25801
304 253-1519

Bluefield
601 Federal Street
Bluefield, WV 24701
304 327-6000

Huntington
845 5th Avenue, Suite 201
Huntington, WV 25701
304 529-5560

US Attorneys

Northern District

12th Street
Wheeling, WV 26003
304 234-0100

Southern District

Robert C. Byrd Courthouse
300 Virginia Street East
Charleston, WV 25301
304 345-2200

DOL – Department of Labor

www.dol.gov

500 Quarrier Street
Charleston, WV 25301
304 347-7100

845 5th Avenue #317
Huntington, WV 25701
304 529-5580

818 Arbuckle Road #100
Summersville, WV 26651
304 872-4001

700 Market Street
Parkersburg, WV 26101
304 420-6385

300 3rd Street
Elkins, WV 26241
304 636-5346

105 Platinum Drive
Bridgeport, WV 26330
304 842-0610

DOT – Department of Transportation

<https://www.transportation.gov>

2500 Aviation Way
Bridgeport, WV 26330
304 842-4465

154 Court Street
Charleston, WV 25301
304 347-5928

Federal Government

Judicial Branch

US Court of Appeals – Fourth Circuit

<https://www.uscourts.gov>
1100 East Main Street
Richmond, VA 23219-3525
804 916-2700

US District Courts

Northern District

500 W Pike Street
Clarksburg, WV 26301
304 622-8513

Jennings Randolph Federal Center
300 Third Street
Elkins, WV 26241
304 636-1445

Federal Building and United States Courthouse
1125 Chapline Street
Wheeling, WV 26003
304 232-0011

Federal Building
217 West King Street
Martinsburg, WV 25401
304 267-8225

Southern District

Robert C. Byrd United States Courthouse
300 Virginia Street East
Charleston, WV 25301
304 347-3000

Sidney L. Christie Federal Building
845 Fifth Avenue
Huntington, WV 25701
304 529-5588

Robert C. Byrd United States Courthouse
110 North Heber Street
Beckley, WV 25801
304 253-7481

Elizabeth Kee Federal Building
601 Federal Street
Bluefield, WV 24701
304 327-9798

US Bankruptcy Courts

Northern District

The Edel Building
324 West Main Street
Clarksburg, WV 26301
304 233-1655

Federal Building and United States Courthouse
1125 Chapline Street
Wheeling, WV 26003
304 233-1655

Southern District

Robert C. Byrd United States Courthouse
300 Virginia Street East
Charleston, WV 25301
304 347-3003

US Probation Offices

Northern District

Clarksburg Federal Center
320 West Pike Street
Clarksburg, WV 26301
304 624-5504

Jennings Randolph Federal Center
300 Third Street
Elkins, WV 26241
304 636-7277

Federal Building Annex
1125 Chapline Street
Wheeling, WV 26003
304 232-8474

Federal Government

Judicial Branch

Federal Building
217 West King Street
Martinsburg, WV 25401
304 267-0778

Southern District
Robert C. Byrd United States Courthouse
300 Virginia Street East
Charleston, WV 25301
304 347-3350

Southern District
Robert C. Byrd United States Courthouse
300 Virginia Street East
Charleston, WV 25301
304 347-3300

Sidney L. Christie Federal Building
845 Fifth Avenue
Huntington, WV 25701
304 529-5526

Robert C. Byrd United States Courthouse
110 North Heber Street
Beckley, WV 25801
304 252-4545

Elizabeth Kee Federal Building
601 Federal Street
Bluefield, WV 24701
304 327-6134

Federal Public Defenders

Northern District
Huntington National Bank Building
230 West Pike Street
Clarksburg, WV 26301
304 622-3823

Federal Building and United States Courthouse
1125 Chapline Street
Wheeling, WV 26003
304 233-1217

651 Foxcroft Avenue
Martinsburg, WV 25401
304 260-9421

State Government

Executive Branch

Governor's Office

State Capitol Complex
1900 Kanawha Blvd E
Charleston, WV 25305
304-558-2000

<https://governor.wv.gov>

Attorney General's Office

State Capitol Complex
Building 1, Rm E-26
1900 Kanawha Blvd E
Charleston, WV 25305
304-558-2021

<https://ago.wv.gov>

Secretary of State

1900 Kanawha Blvd E
Charleston, WV 25305
304 558-6000

State Auditor

1900 Kanawha Blvd E #W100
Charleston, WV 25305
304 558-2251

Department of Administration

Building 1, Room E119
1900 Kanawha Blvd East
Charleston, WV 25305
304 558-4331

<https://administration.wv.gov>

Prosecuting Attorneys Institute

1124 Smith Street #4500
Charleston, WV 25301
304 558-3348

<https://pai.wv.gov>

Public Defender Services

1 Players Club Drive #301
Charleston, WV 25311
304 558-3905

<https://pds.wv.gov>

WV Department of Homeland Security

1900 Kanawha Blvd East
Building 1, Room W-400
Charleston, WV 25305
304 558-2930

<https://dhs.wv.gov>

West Virginia Fusion Center

1900 Kanawha Blvd
Building 1, Suite W-400
Charleston, WV 25305
304 558-4831

<https://fusioncenter.wv.gov>

WV Emergency Management Division

2403 Fairlawn Avenue
Dunbar, WV 25064
304 558-5380

<https://emd.wv.gov>

Division of Administrative Services/Justice and Community Services

1124 Smith Street, Suite 3100
Charleston, WV 25301
304 558-8814

<https://das.wv.gov>

Law Enforcement and Professional Standards

123 Academy Drive
Dunbar, WV 25064
304 766-5848

Division of Protective Services

Capitol Police

Building 1, Room 152-A
1900 Kanawha Blvd East
Charleston, WV 25305
304 558-9911

<https://capitolpolice.wv.gov>

State Police Headquarters

711 Jefferson Road
South Charleston, WV 25309

<https://www.wvsp.gov>

For full listing see page 37

WV Corrections Academy

103 Academy Drive
Glennville, WV 26351
304 462-3044

Division of Corrections and Rehabilitation

1409 Greenbrier Street
Charleston, WV 25311
304 558-2036

<https://dcr.wv.gov>

State Government

Executive Branch

Bureau of Community Corrections

Anthony Correctional Center
313 Anthony Center Drive
White Sulphur Springs, WV 24986
304 536-3911

Beckley Correctional Center and Jail
111 S. Eisenhower Drive
Beckley, WV 25801
304 256-6780

Charleston Correctional Center and Jail
1356 Hansford Street
Charleston, WV 25301
304 340-6921

Parkersburg Correctional Center and Jail
225 Holiday Hills Drive
Parkersburg, WV 26104
304 420-2443

Parole Service Offices

Beckley Parole Office
3225 Robert C. Byrd Drive
Beckley, WV 25801
304 256-6950

Charleston Parole Office
1339 Plaza East
Charleston, WV 25301
304 558-3597

Clarksburg Parole Office
215 West Main Street
Clarksburg, WV 26301
304 627-2308

Elkins Parole Office
1513 Harrison Avenue, Unit 27
Elkins, WV 26241
304 637-0379

Huntington Parole Office
801 Madison Avenue, Room 200
Huntington, WV 25704
304 528-5515

Lewisburg Parole Office
765 South Jefferson Street, Suite C
Lewisburg, WV 24901
304 647-7545

Logan Parole Office
1103 George Kostas Drive, Suite 200
Logan, WV 25601
304 792-7218

Martinsburg Parole Office
1520 Winchester Avenue
Martinsburg, WV 25405
304 267-0055

Moorefield Parole Office
150 Robert C. Byrd Industrial Park Drive
Moorefield, WV 26836
681 271-2091

Parkersburg Parole Office
225 Holiday Hills Drive, Suite 1
Parkersburg, WV 26104
304 420-4630

Princeton Parole Office
159 Davis Street
Princeton, WV 24739
304 425-7487

Welch Parole Office
110 Park Avenue, Suite 111
Welch, WV 24801
304 436-3851

Wheeling Parole Office
100 17th Street
Wheeling, WV 26003
304 238-1030

State Government

Executive Branch

Bureau of Prisons and Jails

Central Regional Jail/Correctional Facility
1255 Dyer Hill Road
Sutton, WV 26601
304 765-7904

Denmar Correctional Center and Jail
4319 Denmar Road
Hillsboro, WV 24946
304 653-4201

Eastern Regional Jail/Correctional Facility
94 Grapevine Road
Martinsburg, WV 25405
304 267-0046

Huttonsville Correctional Center and Jail
P.O. Box 1
Huttonsville, WV 26273
304 335-2291

Lakin Correctional Center and Jail
11264 Ohio River Road
West Columbia, WV 25287
304 674-2440

Martinsburg Correctional Center and Jail
38 Grapevine Road
Martinsburg, WV 25401
304 267-0156

Mt. Olive Correctional Center
1 Mountainside Way
Mt. Olive, WV 25185
304 442-7213

North Central Regional Jail/Correctional Facility
1 Lois Lane
Greenwood, WV 26415
304 873-1384

Northern Regional Jail/Correctional Facility
112 Northern Regional Correctional Drive
Moundsville, WV 26041
304 843-4067

Ohio County Correctional Center and Jail
1501 Eoff Street
Wheeling, WV 26003
304 238-1007

Potomac Highlands Regional Jail/Correctional Facility
355 Dolan Drive
Augusta, WV 26704
304 496-1275

Pruntytown Correctional Center and Jail
2006 Trap Springs Road
Grafton, WV 26354
304 265-6111

Saint Marys Correctional Center and Jail
2880 N. Pleasants Highway
St. Marys, WV 26170
304 684-5500

Salem Correctional Center and Jail
7 Industrial Blvd
Industrial, WV 26426
304 782-2371

South Central Regional Jail/Correctional Facility
1001 Centre Way
Charleston, WV 25309
304 558-1336

Southern Regional Jail/Correctional Facility
1200 Airport Road
Beaver, WV 25813
304 256-6726

Southwestern Regional Jail/Correctional Facility
1300 Gaston Caperton Drive
Holden, WV 25625
304 239-3032

Stevens Correctional Center
795 Virginia Avenue
Welch, WV 24801
304 436-8530

State Government

Executive Branch

Tygart Valley Regional Jail/Correctional Facility
400 Abbey Road
Belington, WV 26250
304 637-0382

Western Regional Jail and Correctional Facility
1 O'Hanlon Place
Barboursville, WV 25504
304 733-6821

Bureau of Juvenile Services

Donald R. Kuhn Juvenile Center
1 Lory Place
Julian, WV 25529
304 369-2976

Gene Spadaro Juvenile Center
106 Martin Drive
Mt. Hope, WV 25880
304 877-6890

J.M. "Chick" Buckbee Juvenile Center
144 Jerry Lane
Augusta, WV 26704
304 496-1341

Kenneth "Honey" Rubenstein Juvenile Center
141 Forestry Camp Road
Davis, WV 26260
304 259-5241

Lorrie Yeager Jr. Juvenile Center
907 Mission Drive
Parkersburg, WV 26101
304 420-4860

Robert L. Shell Juvenile Diagnostic/Intake Center
2 O'Hanlon Place
Barboursville, WV 25504
304 948-2190

Ronald C. Mulholland Juvenile Center
1000 Chapline Street
Wheeling, WV 26003
304 232-3441

Sam Perdue Juvenile Center
843 Shelter Road
Princeton, WV 24739
304 425-9721

James H. "Tiger" Morton Juvenile Center
60 Manfred Holland Way
Dunbar, WV 25064
304 766-2616

Vicki V. Douglas Juvenile Center
900 Emmett Rousch Drive
Martinsburg, WV 25401
304 267-0164

Boone Logan County Youth Reporting Center
467 Main Street, Suite 401
Madison, WV 25130
304 369-8949

Brook/Hancock County Youth Reporting Center
3549 Main Street
Weirton, WV 26062
304 748-1490

Cabell County Youth Reporting Center
2850 5th Avenue
Huntington, WV 25702
304 528-5266

Fayette County Youth Reporting Center
140 School Street
Oak Hill, WV 25901
304 941-6545

Greenbrier County Youth Reporting Center
316 Maplewood Avenue, Suite 4
Lewisburg, WV 24901
304 647-7509

Harrison County Youth Reporting Center
408 EB Saunders Way
Clarksburg, WV 26301
304 627-2183

State Government

Executive Branch

Jefferson County Youth Reporting Center
1186 North Mildred Street, Suite 101
Ranson, WV 25438
304 724-6317

Wetzel Tyler County Youth Reporting Center
450 South 1st Avenue
Paden City, WV 26155
304 337-2010

Kanawha County Youth Reporting Center
1200 Quarrier Street
Charleston, WV 25302
304 558-9800

Wood County Youth Reporting Center
1400 12th Street
Vienna, WV 26105
304 295-3024

Lincoln County Youth Reporting Center
81 Lincoln Panther Way
Hamlin, WV 25523
304 824-6000 ext. 1063

WV Parole Board Office
1356 Hansford Street B
Charleston, WV 25301
304 558-6366

Marion County Youth Reporting Center
1385 Locust Avenue
Fairmont, WV 26554
304 368-4460

Mason County Youth Reporting Center
2 Walden Roush Way
Point Pleasant, WV 25550
304 675-4835

Mercer County Youth Reporting Center
901 Shelter Road
Princeton, WV 24740
304 425-4525

Putnam County Youth Reporting Center
3266 Winfield Road
Winfield, WV 25213
304 586-2055

Raleigh County Youth Reporting Center
113 Randolph Street
Beckley, WV 25801
304 256-6907

STARS Berkeley County Youth Reporting Center
1014 South Raleigh Street
Martinsburg, WV 25401
304 260-4365

State Government

Executive Branch

Department of Health & Human Resources

One Davis Square, Suite 100 East
Charleston, WV 25301
304 558-0684
<https://dhhr.wv.gov>

Bureau for Behavioral Health

350 Capitol Street, Room 350
Charleston, WV 25301
304 558-0627
<https://dhhr.wv.gov/bbh>

Behavioral Health Centers

Barbour County

Appalachian Community Health Center
124 Greystone Court
Belington, WV 26250
304 823-3873
<http://www.achcinc.org>

Berkeley County

East Ridge Health Systems
235 South Water Street
Martinsburg, WV 25401
304 263-8954
<https://www.eastridgehealthsystems.org>

Boone County

Prestera Centers for Mental Health Services
376 Kenmore Drive
Danville, WV 25053
304 369-1930
<https://www.prestera.org>

Braxton County

No official services

Brooke County

Health Ways, Inc.
501 Colliers Way
Weirton, WV 26062
304 723-6593
<https://www.healthwaysinc.com>

Northwood Health Systems
353 American Way
Weirton, WV 26062
304 217-3050
<https://www.northwoodhealth.com>

Cabell County

Margarette R. Leach Center for Youth and Families
One Prestera Way
Huntington, WV 25705
304-399-1970
<https://www.prestera.org>

Prestera at Pinecrest
5600 U.S. Route 60 East
Huntington, WV 25705
304 525-7851
<https://www.prestera.org>

Prestera Centers
3375 US Route 60 East
Huntington, WV 25705
304 525-7851
<https://www.prestera.org>

River Park Hospital
1230 6th Avenue
Huntington, WV 25701
304 526-9111
<https://riverparkhospital.net>

Calhoun County

No official services

Clay County

Prestera Centers for Mental Health Services
602 Main Street
Clay, WV 25043
304 587-4205
<https://www.prestera.org>

State Government

Executive Branch

Doddridge County

No official services

Fayette County

FMRS Health Systems, Inc.

209 West Maple Avenue

Fayetteville, WV 25840

304 574-2100

<https://www.fmrs.org>

Gilmer County

No official services

Grant County

Potomac Highlands Mental Health Guild, Inc.

7 Mountain View Street

Petersburg, WV 26847

304 257-1155

<https://potomachighlandsguild.com>

Greenbrier County

Seneca Health Services, Inc.

804 Industrial Park

Maxwelton, WV 24957

304 497-0500

<https://shsinc.org>

Crosswinds Center

414 Industrial Park Road

Maxwelton, WV 24957

304 497-2850

<https://shsinc.org>

Hampshire County

Potomac Highlands Mental Health Guild, Inc.

53 West Main Street

Romney, WV 26757

304 822-3897

<https://potomachighlandsguild.com>

Hancock County

No official services

Hardy County

Potomac Highlands Mental Health Guild, Inc.

79 Robert C. Byrd Industrial Park Road

Moorefield, WV 26836

304 538-2302

<https://potomachighlandsguild.com>

Harrison County

No official services

Jackson County

Westbook Health Services

3066 Charleston Road

Ripley, WV 25271

304 372-6833

<https://www.westbrookhealth.org>

Jefferson County

East Ridge Health Systems

340 Edmond Road, Suite D

Kearneysville, WV 25430

304 725-7565

<https://www.eastridgehealthsystems.org>

Kanawha County

Prestera Centers for Mental Health Services

511 Morris Street

Charleston, WV 25301

304 341-0511

<https://www.prestera.org>

Lewis County

No official services

Lincoln County

Prestera Centers for Mental Health Services

25 Lincoln Plaza

Branchland, WV 25506

304 824-5790

<https://www.prestera.org>

State Government

Executive Branch

Logan County

Logan Mingo Area Mental Health
174 LMAMH Center Road
Logan, WV 25601
304 792-7130
<http://www.lmamh.org>

Marion County

Valley Healthcare System
448 Leonard Avenue
Fairmont, WV 26554
304 366-7174
<http://www.valleyhealthcare.org>

Marshall County

Northwood Health Systems
10 Ash Avenue
Moundsville, WV 26041
304 845-3000
<https://www.northwoodhealth.com>

Mason County

Pretera Centers for Mental Health Services
710 Viand Street
Point Pleasant, WV 25550
304 675-2361
<https://www.pretera.org>

McDowell County

Southern Highlands Community Mental Health
Center
19805 Coal Heritage Road
Welch, WV 24801
304 436-2106
<https://shcmhc.com>

Mercer County

Southern Highlands Community Mental Health
Center
200 12th Street Extension
Princeton, WV 24740
304 425-9541
<https://shcmhc.com>

Mineral County

Potomac Highlands Mental Health Guild, Inc.
3334 New Creek Highway
New Creek, WV 26743
304 788-2241
<https://potomachighlandsguild.com>

Mingo County

Logan Mingo Area Mental Health
Chattaroy Center
2954 Buffalo Creek Road
Chattaroy, WV 25667
304 235-2954
<http://www.lmamh.org>

Anchor Point Residential Treatment Center
67 Logan Mingo Drive
Delbarton, WV 25670
304 475-3366
<http://www.lmamh.org>

Monongalia County

Valley Healthcare System
301 Scott Avenue
Morgantown, WV 26508
304 296-1731
<https://www.valleyhealthcare.org>

Monroe County

FMRS Health Systems, Inc.
P.O. Box 527
Union, WV 24983
304 772-5452
<https://www.fMrs.org>

Morgan County

East Ridge Health Systems
89 Sugar Hollow Road
Berkeley Springs, WV 25411
304 258-2889
<https://www.eastridgehealthsystems.org>

State Government

Executive Branch

Nicholas County

Seneca Health Services, Inc.
131 Wellness Drive
Summersville, WV 26651
304 872-2659
<https://shsinc.org>

Recovery Ridge
180 Wellness Drive
Summersville, WV 26651
888 736-3229
<https://shsinc.org>

Ohio County

Northwood Health Systems
1819 Wood Street
Wheeling, WV 26003
304 234-777
<https://www.northwoodhealth.com>

Pendleton County

No official services

Pleasants County

Westbrook Health Services
111 Lafayette Street, Suite 202
St. Marys, WV 26170
304 684-2656
<https://www.westbrookhealth.org>

Pocahontas County

Seneca Health Services, Inc.
704 Third Avenue
Marlington, WV 24954
304 799-6865
<https://shsinc.org>

Preston County

Valley Healthcare System
202 Tunnelton Street
Kingwood, WV 26537
304 329-1059
<https://www.valleyhealthcare.org>

Putnam County

Pretera Centers for Mental Health Services
3738 Teays Valley Road, Suite B
Hurricane, WV 25526
304 414-3076
<https://www.pretera.org>

Raleigh County

FMRS Health Systems, Inc.
101 South Eisenhower Drive
Beckley, WV 25801
304 256-7100
<https://www.fmrs.org>

Randolph County

Appalachian Community Health Center
725 Yokum Street
Elkins, WV 26241
304 636-3232
<http://www.achcinc.org>

Ritchie County

Westbrook Health Services
713 East Main Street
Harrisville, WV 26362
304 643-2996
<https://www.westbrookhealth.org>

Roane County

Westbrook Health Services
227 Clay Road
Spencer, WV 25276
304 927-5200
<https://www.westbrookhealth.org>

Summers County

FMRS Health Systems, Inc.
198 Pleasant Street
Hinton, WV 25951
304 466-3899
<https://www.fmrs.org>

State Government

Executive Branch

Taylor County

Valley Healthcare System
501 N Pike Street
Grafton, WV 26354
304 265-3947
<https://www.valleyhealthcare.org>

Wood County

Westbrook Health Services
2121 Seventh Street
Parkersburg, WV 26101
304 485-1721
<https://www.westbrookhealth.org>

Tucker County

Appalachian Community Health Center
601 Walnut Street
Parsons, WV 26287
304 478-2764
<http://www.achcinc.org>

Westbrook Health Services

3303 Emerson Avenue
Parkersburg, WV 26104
304 485-1785
<https://www.westbrookhealth.org>

Tyler County

No official services

Wyoming County

Southern Highlands Community Mental Health
Center
102 Howard Avenue
Mullens, WV 25882
304 294-5353
<https://shcmhc.com>

Upshur County

No official services

Wayne County

Prestera Centers for Mental Health Services
203 Kenova Avenue
Wayne, WV 25570
304 525-7851
<https://www.prestera.org>

Webster County

Seneca Health Services, Inc.
70 Parcoal Road
Webster Springs, WV 26288
304 847-5425
<https://shsinc.org>

Wetzel County

Northwood Health Systems
307 Main Street
New Martinsville, WV 26155
304 455-3622
<https://www.northwoodhealth.com>

Wirt County

No official services

State Government

Judicial Branch – Court Services

Supreme Court of Appeals - Justices

<http://www.courtswv.gov>

Chief Justice Elizabeth D. Walker
Capital Complex
Building One, Room E-302
Charleston, WV 25305
304 558-2602

Justice John A. Hutchison
Capitol Complex
Building One, Room E-305
Charleston, WV 25305
304 558-4282

Justice Tim Armstead
Capitol Complex
Building One, Room E-306
Charleston, WV 25305
304 558-2604

Justice William R. Wooton
Capitol Complex
Building One, Room E-308
Charleston, WV 25305
304 558-2606

Justice C. Haley Bunn
Capitol Complex
Building One, Room E-301
304 558-4811

Administrative Office

304 558-0145

Division of Legal Services and Administrative Counsel

304 558-6830

Division of Children/Juvenile Services

304 558-6847

Division of Court Services

304 558-6831

Division of Family Court Services

304 558-6831

Division of Finance

304 558-0145

Division of Grant Funding Services

304 558-0145

Division of Human Resources

304 558-0145

Law Library Services

304 558-2607

Division of Magistrate Court Services

304 558-6831

Division of Probation Services

304 558-6835

Public Information Office

304 340-2305

Director of Court Security

304 541-5156

Chief Counsel's Office

Building One, Room E-400
1900 Kanawha Boulevard, East
Charleston, WV 25305
304 558-6035

Office of the Clerk

State Capitol Rm E-317
1900 Kanawha Blvd, East
Charleston, WV 25305
304 558-2601

Circuit Courts

1st Circuit

Brooke, Hancock, and Ohio

Brooke County Courthouse
632 Main Street
Wellsburg, WV 26070
304 737-3662

State Government

Judicial Branch – Court Services

Hancock County Courthouse
102 Court Street
New Cumberland, WV 26047
304 564-3311

Ohio County Courthouse
1500 Chapline Street
Wheeling, WV 26003
304 234-3611

2nd Circuit
Marshall, Tyler, and Wetzel
Marshall County Courthouse
600 Seventh Street
Moundsville, WV 26041
304 845-2130

3rd Circuit
Doddridge, Pleasants, and Ritchie
Pleasants County Courthouse
301 Court Lane, Suite 202
St. Marys, WV 26170
304 684-3274

4th Circuit
Wirt and Wood
Wood County Judicial Building
2 Government Square
Parkersburg, WV 26101
304 424-1700

5th Circuit
Calhoun, Jackson, Mason, and Roane
Jackson County Courthouse
100 Court Street
Ripley, WV 25271
304 373-2210

Mason County Courthouse
200 Sixth Street
Point Pleasant, WV 25550
304 675-4400

Roane County Courthouse
200 Main Street
Spencer, WV 25276
304 927-2750

6th Circuit
Cabell
Cabell County Courthouse
750 Fifth Ave
Huntington, WV 25701
304 526-8622

7th Circuit
Logan
Logan County Courthouse
300 Stratton Street
Logan, WV 25601
304 792-8550

8th Circuit
McDowell
90 Wyoming Street, Suite 201
Welch, WV 24801
304 436-8535

9th Circuit
Mercer
Mercer County Courthouse
1501 Main Street
Princeton, WV 24740
304 487-8323

10th Circuit
Raleigh
Raleigh County Judicial Center
222 Main Street
Beckley, WV 25801
304 255-9135

11th Circuit
Greenbrier
Greenbrier County Courthouse
912 Court Street North
Lewisburg, WV 24901
304 647-6626

State Government

Judicial Branch – Court Services

12th Circuit

Fayette

Fayette County Courthouse
100 North Court Street
Fayetteville, WV 25840
304 574-4249

13th Circuit

Kanawha

Kanawha County Judicial Building
111 Court Street
Charleston, WV 25301
304 357-0440

14th Circuit

Braxton, Clay, Gilmer, and Webster

Braxton County Courthouse
300 Main Street
Sutton, WV 26601
304 765-2837

Clay County Courthouse
246 Main Street
Clay, WV 25043
304 587-4256

Gilmer County Courthouse
10 Howard Street
Glenville, WV 26351
304 462-7241

Webster County Courthouse
2 Court Square, Room G-4
Webster Springs, WV 26288
304 847-2421

15th Circuit

Harrison

Harrison County Courthouse
301 West Main Street
Clarksburg, WV 26301
304 624-8640

16th Circuit

Marion

Marion County Courthouse
219 Adams Street, Room 211
Fairmont, WV 26554
304 367-5360

17th Circuit

Monongalia

Monongalia County Justice Center
75 High Street, Suite 12
Morgantown, WV 26505
304 284-7240

18th Circuit

Preston

Preston County Courthouse
101 West Main Street, Room 301
Kingwood, WV 26537
304 329-0047

19th Circuit

Barbour and Taylor

Barbour County Courthouse
26 N. Main Street, Suite 2
Philippi, WV 26416
304 457-3454

Taylor County Courthouse
214 West Main Street, Room 104
Grafton, WV 26354
304 265-2480

20th Circuit

Randolph

Randolph County Courthouse
2 Randolph Avenue
Elkins, WV 26241
304 636-2765

State Government

Judicial Branch – Court Services

21st Circuit

Grant, Mineral, and Tucker

Grant County Courthouse
5 Highland Avenue
Petersburg, WV 26847
304 257-4545

Mineral County Courthouse
150 Armstrong Street
Keyser, WV 26726
304 788-1562

Tucker County Courthouse Annex
211 First Street, Suite 403
Parsons, WV 26287
304 478-2606

22nd Circuit

Hampshire, Hardy, and Pendleton

Hampshire County Judicial Center
50 South High Street, Suite 157
Romney, WV 26757
304 822-5022

Hardy County Courthouse
204 Washington Street
Moorefield, WV 26836
304 530-0230

Pendleton County Courthouse
P.O. Box 846
Franklin, WV 26807
304 358-7067

23rd Circuit

Berkeley, Jefferson, and Morgan

Berkeley County Judicial Center
380 West South Street, Suite 2200
Martinsburg, WV 25401
304 264-1918

Jefferson County Courthouse
119 North George Street
Charles Town, WV 25414
304 728-3231

Morgan County Courthouse
77 Fairfax Street
Berkeley Springs, WV 25411
304 258-8554

24th Circuit

Wayne

700 Hendricks Street
Wayne, WV 25570
304 272-6360

25th Circuit

Boone and Lincoln

Boone County Courthouse
200 State Street, Suite 202
Madison, WV 25130
304 369-7321

Lincoln County Courthouse
8000 Court Avenue
Hamlin, WV 25523
304 824-7999 ext. 256

26th Circuit

Lewis and Upshur

Lewis County Courthouse Annex
117 Court Avenue
Weston, WV 26452
304 269-8210

Upshur County Courthouse
38 West Main Street
Buckhannon, WV 26201
304 472-2370

27th Circuit

Wyoming

Wyoming County Courthouse
24 Main Avenue
Pineville, WV 24874
304 732-8000

State Government

Judicial Branch – Court Services

28th Circuit

Nicholas

Nicholas County Courthouse
700 Main Street, Suite 5
Summersville, WV 26651
304 872-7810

29th Circuit

Putnam

Putnam County Judicial Building
12093 Winfield Road
Winfield, WV 25213
304 586-0203

30th Circuit

Mingo County Courthouse
78 East Second Avenue, Room 232
Williamson, WV 25661
304 235-0320

31st Circuit

Monroe and Summers

350 Main Street
Union, WV 24983
304 772-3017

Summers County Courthouse
120 Ballengee Street, Suite 107
Hinton, WV 25951
304 466-7103

Magistrate Courts

Barbour

37 Church Street
Philippi, WV 26416
304 457-3676

Berkeley

380 West South Street
Martinsburg, WV 25401
304 264-1957

Boone

200 State Street
Madison, WV 25130
304 369-7366

Braxton

307 Main Street, Suite 205
Sutton, WV 26601
304 765-7362

Brooke

632 Main Street, Suite 203
Wellsburg, WV 26070
304 737-1321

Cabell

750 5th Avenue
Huntington, WV 25701
304 526-8642

Calhoun

363 Main Street, Suite 104
Grantsville, WV 26147
304 354-6698

Clay

225 Main Street
Clay, WV 25043
304 587-2131

Doddridge

118 East Court Street
West Union, WV 26456
304 873-2694

Fayette

100 Church Street, Suite 3
Fayetteville, WV 25840
304 574-4279

Gilmer

201 North Court Street
Glenville, WV 26351
304 462-7812

State Government

Judicial Branch – Court Services

Grant

4 North Main Street
Petersburg, WV 26847
304 257-4637

Greenbrier

127 Green Lane
Lewisburg, WV 24901
304 647-6632 ext. 311

Hampshire

50 South High Street, Suite 3
Romney, WV 26757
304 822-4311

Hancock

900 North Chester Street
New Cumberland, WV 26047
304 564-3080

Hardy

204 Washington Street
Moorefield, WV 26836
304 530-0212

Harrison

306 Washington Avenue, Room 222
Clarksburg, WV 26301
304 624-8645

Jackson

100 Court Street
Ripley, WV 25271
304 373-2313

Jefferson

110 North George Street
Charles Town, WV 25414
304 728-3233 ext. 342

Kanawha

111 Court Street
Charleston, WV 25301
304 357-0422

Lewis

117 Court Avenue, Room 143
Weston, WV 26452
304 269-8230

Lincoln

8000 Court Avenue
Hamlin, WV 25523
304 824-7999 ext. 235

Logan

300 Stratton Street
Logan, WV 25601
304 792-8651

Marion

200 Jackson Street
Fairmont, WV 26554
304 367-5330

Marshall

511 Sixth Street
Moundsville, WV 26041
304 845-4811

Mason

200 Sixth Street
Point Pleasant, WV 25550
304 675-6840

McDowell

105 Wyoming Street
Welch, WV 24801
304 436-8587

Mercer

120 Scott Street, Suite 103
Princeton, WV 24740
304 431-7115

Mineral

105 West Street
Keyser, WV 26726
304 788-2625

State Government

Judicial Branch – Court Services

Mingo

101 Logan Street, Room 303
Williamson, WV 25661
304 235-2445

Monongalia

75 High Street, Suite 25
Morgantown, WV 26505
304 291-7296

Monroe

500 Main Street
Union, WV 24983
304 772-3321

Morgan

77 Fairfax Street, Room 202
Berkeley Springs, WV 25411
304 258-8631

Nicholas

511 Church Street
Summersville, WV 26651
304 872-7829

Ohio

26 15th Street
Wheeling, WV 26003
304 234-3709

Pendleton

101 S. Main Street
Franklin, WV 26807
304 358-2343

Pleasants

301 Court Lane, Room B-6
St. Marys, WV 26170
304 684-7197

Pocahontas

900 Tenth Avenue
Marlinton, WV 24954
304 799-6603

Preston

101 West Main Street, Room 201
Kingwood, WV 26537
304 329-2764 ext. 3508

Putnam

12093 Winfield Road, Suite 15
Winfield, WV 25213
304 586-0234

Raleigh

222 Main Street
Beckley, WV 25801
304 255-9197

Randolph

11 Randolph Avenue
Elkins, WV 26241
304 636-5885

Ritchie

100 West Main Street
Harrisville, WV 26362
304 643-4409

Roane

201 Main Street
Spencer, WV 25276
304 927-4750

Summers

123 Temple Street
Hinton, WV 25951
304 466-7129

Taylor

214 West Main Street
Grafton, WV 26354
304 265-5762

Tucker

211 First Street, Suite 303
Parsons, WV 26287
304 478-2665

State Government

Judicial Branch – Court Services

Tyler

228 Main Street
Middlebourne, WV 26149
304 758-2137

Upshur

38 West Main Street, Room 204
Buckhannon, WV 26201
304 472-2061

Wayne

100 South Court Street
Wayne, WV 25570
304 272-6388

Webster

112 Bell Street, Suite A
Webster Springs, WV 26288
304 847-2613

Wetzel

257 Main Street, Third Floor
New Martinsville, WV 26155
304 455-5171

Wirt

19 Court Street
Elizabeth, WV 26143
304 275-3642

Wood

401 Second Street, Suite 12
Parkersburg, WV 26101
304 422-3444

Wyoming

44 Cedar Street
Pineville, WV 24874
304 732-8000 ext. 218

State Government

Judicial Branch – Probation Offices

Probation Offices

1st Circuit

Brooke, Hancock, and Ohio

Brooke County Probation
840 Charles Street
Wellsburg, WV 26070
304 737-3669

Hancock County Probation
1114 Ridge Avenue
New Cumberland, WV 26062
304 564-3220

Ohio County Probation Office
1413 Eoff Street, Suite 101
Wheeling, WV 26003
304 234-3743

2nd Circuit

Marshall, Tyler, and Wetzel

Marshall County
511 Sixth Street
Moundsville, WV 26041
304 845-0976

Wetzel County Courthouse
200 Main Street
New Martinsville, WV 26155
304 455-8232

3rd Circuit

Doddridge, Pleasants, and Ritchie

Doddridge County Courthouse
89 Court Street
West Union, WV 26456
304 873-2780

Pleasants County Courthouse
301 Court Lane, Room B-1
St. Marys, WV 26170
304 684-9441

Ritchie County
501 E. Main Street
Harrisville, WV 26362
304 643-2164 ext. 600

4th Circuit

Wirt and Wood

Wood County Judicial Building
2 Government Square
Parkersburg, WV 26101
Adult 304 424-1731
Juvenile 304 424-1711

5th Circuit

Calhoun, Jackson, Mason, and Roane

Calhoun County Probation
363 Main Street, Second Floor
Grantsville, WV 26147
304 354-7066

Jackson County Courthouse
100 Court Street
Ripley, WV 25271
304 373-2307

Mason County Courthouse
200 Sixth Street, Room 2
Point Pleasant, WV 25550
304 675-2434

Roane County Courthouse
200 Main Street, Second Floor
Spencer, WV 25276
304 927-3506

6th Circuit

Cabell

Cabell County Courthouse
750 Fifth Avenue, Suite B-15
Huntington, WV 25701
Adult 304 526-8652
Juvenile 304 526-9792

State Government

Judicial Branch – Probation Offices

7th Circuit

Logan

Logan County Courthouse
300 Stratton Street, Room 310
Logan, WV 25601
304 792-8516

8th Circuit

McDowell

McDowell County
119 Wyoming Street
Welch, WV 24801
304 436-8510

9th Circuit

Mercer

Mercer County Courthouse
1501 Main Street, Suite 201
Princeton, WV 24740
Adult 304 487-8348

Mercer County Courthouse Annex
120 Scott Street, Suite 201
Princeton, WV 24740
Juvenile 304 487-8336

10th Circuit

Raleigh

117 West Prince Street
Beckley, WV 25801
Adult 304 255-9186
Juvenile 304 255-9133

11th Circuit

Greenbrier

Greenbrier County Courthouse
P.O. Box 28
Lewisburg, WV 24901
Adult 304 647-6647
Juvenile 304 647-6688

12th Circuit

Fayette

Fayette County Courthouse
100 Court Street
Fayetteville, WV 25840
304 574-4208

13th Circuit

Kanawha

Kanawha County Judicial Annex
111 Court Street, Third Floor
Charleston, WV 25301
Adult 304 357-0500
Juvenile 304 357-0520

14th Circuit

Braxton, Clay, Gilmer, and Webster

Braxton County Courthouse
300 Main Street
Sutton, WV 26601
304 765-2873

Clay County
P.O. Box 508
Clay, WV 25043
304 587-2520

Gilmer County
10 Howard Street
Glenville, WV 26351
304 462-7521

Webster County Courthouse
2 Court Square, Room 6
Webster Springs, WV 26288
304 847-2669

15th Circuit

Harrison

Harrison County Courthouse
301 West Main Street, Room 204
Clarksburg, WV 26301
304 624-8698

State Government

Judicial Branch – Probation Offices

16th Circuit

Marion

Jacobs Building, Second Floor
314 Monroe Street
Fairmont, WV 26554
304 367-5392

17th Circuit

Monongalia

Monongalia County Justice Center
75 High Street, Suite 16
Morgantown, WV 26505
304 291-7217

18th Circuit

Preston

Preston County Courthouse
101 West Main Street, Room 102
Kingwood, WV 26537
304 329-0772

19th Circuit

Barbour and Taylor

Taylor County Courthouse Annex
214 West Main Street, Room 206
Grafton, WV 26354
304 265-5135

20th Circuit

Randolph

Randolph County Courthouse
5 Randolph Avenue, Suite 1
Elkins, WV 26241
304 636-4363

21st Circuit

Grant, Mineral, and Tucker

Grant County
5 Highland Avenue
Petersburg, WV 26847
304 530-5660

Mineral County

150 Armstrong Street
Keyser, WV 26726
304 788-6720

Tucker County Courthouse Annex

318 ½ Second Street
Parsons, WV 26287
304 478-4166

22nd Circuit

Hampshire, Hardy, and Pendleton

Hampshire County Judicial Center
50 South High Street, Suite 4
Romney, WV 26757
304 822-4712

Hardy County

204 Washington Street
Moorefield, WV 26826
304 530-0241

Pendleton County Probation Office

P.O. Box 726
Franklin, WV 26807
304 358-2395

23rd Circuit

Berkeley, Jefferson, and Morgan

Berkeley County Judicial Center
380 West South Street, Suite 1200
Martinsburg, WV 25401
304 264-1969

Jefferson County

116 East Washington Street
Charles Town, WV 25414
304 728-3268

Morgan County

77 Fairfax Street, Room 203
Berkeley Springs, WV 25411
304 258-7303

State Government

Judicial Branch – Probation Offices/Family Courts

24th Circuit

Wayne

Wayne County
622 Hendricks Street
Wayne, WV 25570
304 272-5725

25th Circuit

Boone and Lincoln

Boone County Courthouse
200 State Street, Suite 301
Madison, WV 25130
304 369-7373

Lincoln County Courthouse
8016 Court Avenue, Suite 201
Hamlin, WV 25523
304 824-7919 ext. 234

26th Circuit

Lewis and Upshur

Lewis County Courthouse Annex
117 Court Avenue
Weston, WV 26452
304 269-8237

Upshur County
40 West Main Street
Buckhannon, WV 26201
304 472-0177

27th Circuit

Wyoming

Wyoming County Courthouse
P.O. Box 788
Pineville, WV 24874
304 732-8000

28th Circuit

Nicholas

700 Main Street, Suite 7
Summersville, WV 26651
304 872-7860

29th Circuit

Putnam

Putnam County Judicial Building
12093 Winfield Road
Winfield, WV 25213
304 486-0241

30th Circuit

Mingo

P.O. Box 1198
Williamson, WV 25661
304 235-0390

31st Circuit

Monroe and Summers

Summers County
120 Ballengee Street, Suite 206
Hinton, WV 25951
304 466-7109

Family Courts

1st Circuit

Brooke, Hancock, and Ohio

Ohio County Courthouse Annex
Second Floor
51 16th Street
Wheeling, WV 26003
304 238-1051

2nd Circuit

Marshall, Tyler, and Wetzel

Wetzel County Courthouse
200 Main Street
New Martinsville, WV 26155
304 455-0903

3rd Circuit

Wood and Pleasants

Wood County
313 Market Street
Parkersburg, WV 26101
304 420-4880

State Government

Judicial Branch – Family Courts

Donald F. Black Courthouse Annex
315 Market Street
Parkersburg, WV 26101
304 420-4876

4th Circuit

Calhoun, Gilmer, Ritchie, and Roane

Ritchie County Family Court
101 West Main Street
Harrisville, WV 26362
304 354-9277

5th Circuit

Jackson, Mason, and Wirt

Jackson County Courthouse
100 Court Street
Ripley, WV 25271
304 373-2300

Mason County Courthouse
200 Sixth Street, Suite 8
Point Pleasant, WV 25550
304 675-0884

6th Circuit

Cabell

Cabell County Family Court Building
744 Fourth Avenue
Huntington, WV 25701
304 526-8535

7th Circuit

Wayne

618 Hendricks Street
Wayne, WV 25570
304 272-5828

8th Circuit

Mingo

Mingo County Courthouse
78 East Second Avenue, Room 325
Williamson, WV 25661
304 235-6007

9th Circuit

Logan

Family Court
300 Main Street
Logan, WV 25601
304 792-7038

10th Circuit

Boone and Lincoln

Boone County Courthouse
206 Court Street
Madison, WV 25130
304 369-7847

Lincoln County Courthouse
8000 Court Avenue, Suite 107
Hamlin, WV 25523
304 824-5005

11th Circuit

Kanawha

Kanawha County Judicial Building
111 Court Street
Charleston, WV 25301
304 357-0440

12th Circuit

McDowell and Mercer

Mercer County
120 Scott Street
Princeton, WV 24740
304 487-8423
304 436-6943 (McDowell County)

13th Circuit

Raleigh, Summers, and Wyoming

Raleigh County Judicial Center
222 Main Street
Beckley, WV 25801
304 255-9135
304 466-7990 (Summers County)
304 732-6119 (Wyoming County)

State Government

Judicial Branch – Family Courts

14th Circuit

Fayette

Family Court
213 North Court Street
Fayetteville, WV 25840
304 574-3393

15th Circuit

Greenbrier and Monroe

Greenbrier County
650 Court Street S, Suite D
Lewisburg, WV 24901
304 647-7406

16th Circuit

Clay and Nicholas

Nicholas County
511 Church Street, 3rd Floor
Summersville, WV 26651
304 872-9618

17th Circuit

Braxton, Lewis, and Upshur

Lewis County Courthouse
117 Court Avenue
Weston, WV 26452
304 269-0432

18th Circuit

Doddridge and Harrison

Harrison County Courthouse
306 Washington Avenue
Clarksburg, WV 26301
304 627-2345

19th Circuit

Marion

Marion County Courthouse
219 Adams Street, Room 306
Fairmont, WV 26554
304 367-2760

20th Circuit

Monongalia and Preston

Monongalia County Justice Center
75 High Street
Morgantown, WV 26505
304 285-3107

21st Circuit

Barbour and Taylor

Barbour County Family Court
14 N. High Street
Philippi, WV 26416
304 457-3483

22nd Circuit

Randolph and Tucker

Wees Annex Building
32 Randolph Avenue, Suite 202
Elkins, WV 26241
304 630-1169

23rd Circuit

Hampshire, Mineral, and Morgan

Mineral County Judicial Annex
107 West Street
Keyser, WV 26726
304 788-0028

Morgan County Courthouse

77 Fairfax Street, Suite 201
Berkeley Springs, WV 25411
304 258-7487

24th Circuit

Berkeley and Jefferson

Berkeley County Judicial Center
380 West South Street, Suite 2400
Martinsburg, WV 25401
304 267-3740

Jefferson County

119 North George Street
Charles Town, WV 25414
304 724-6253 ext. 1430

State Government

Judicial Branch – Family Courts

25th Circuit

Grant, Hardy, and Pendleton

204 Washington Street, Room B-1
Moorefield, WV 26836
304 530-0267

26th Circuit

Putnam

Putnam County Judicial Building
12093 Winfield Road
Winfield, WV 25213
304 586-0242

27th Circuit

Pocahontas and Webster

Webster County Courthouse
2 Court Square, Room G-7
Webster Springs, WV 26288
304 847-7277

WV Prosecuting Attorneys

Prosecuting Attorneys Institute

1124 Smith Street, Suite 4500
Charleston, WV 25301
304 558-3348
<https://pai.wv.gov>

Barbour County
8 N. Main Street
Philippi, WV 26416
304 457-1811

Berkeley County
Berkeley Co. Judiciary Center
380 W South Street, Suite 1100
Martinsburg, WV 25401
304 264-1971

Boone County
200 WV-85
Madison, WV 25130
304 369-7384

Braxton County
307 Main Street
Sutton, WV 26601
304 765-3880

Brooke County
727 Charles Street
Wellsburg, WV 26070
304 737-4185

Cabell County
750 5th Avenue, Suite 202
Huntington, WV 25701
304 526-8653

Calhoun County
363 Main Street
Grantsville, WV 26147
304 354-6170

Clay County
246 Main Street
Clay, WV 25043
304 587-2702

Doddridge County
118 Court Street # 203
West Union, WV 26456
304 873-1737

Fayette County
108 E. Maple Avenue
Fayetteville, WV 25840
304 574-4230

Gilmer County
7 N. Court Street
Glennville, WV 26351
304 462-7007

Grant County
5 Highland Avenue
Petersburg, WV 26847
304 257-2323

Greenbrier County
200 N. Court Street
Lewisburg, WV 24901
304 647-6616

Hampshire County
50 S. High Street
Romney, WV 26757
304 822-3567

Hancock County
1114 Ridge Avenue
Weirton, WV 26062
304 564-3933

Hardy County
Hardy County Courthouse
204 Washington Street #104
Moorefield, WV 26836
304 530-0200

Harrison County
301 W. Main Street
Clarksburg, WV 26301
304 624-8660

Jackson County
214 Main Street
Ripley, WV 25271
304 373-2270

Jefferson County
120 S. George Street
Charlestown, WV 25414
304 728-3243

Kanawha County
301 Virginia Street E
Charleston, WV 25301
304 357-0300

Lewis County
240 Bank Street
Weston, WV 26452
304 269-8240

Lincoln County
Lincoln County Courthouse
8000 Court Avenue #202
Hamlin, WV 25523
304 824-5202 ext. 240

Logan County
420 Main Street, Suite 300
Logan, WV 25601
304 792-8670

Marion County
213 Jackson Street
Fairmont, WV 26554
304 367-5380

WV Prosecuting Attorneys

Marshall County

600 7th Street
Moundsville, WV 26041
304 845-3580

Mason County

525 Main Street, 2nd Floor
Point Pleasant, WV 25550
304 675-5734

McDowell County

93 Wyoming Street
Welch, WV 24801
304 436-8551

Mercer County

120 Scott Street #200
Princeton, WV 24740
304 487-8445

Mineral County

155 Armstrong Street
Keyser, WV 26726
304 788-0300

Mingo County

72 E 2nd Avenue #232
Williamson, WV 25661
304 235-0350

Monongalia County

75 High Street #11
Morgantown, WV 26505
304 291-7250

Monroe County

55 Nota Street
Union, WV 24983
304 772-5098

Morgan County

77 Fairfax Street #301
Berkeley Springs, WV 25411
304 258-8621

Nicholas County

511 Church Street
Summersville, WV 26651
304 872-7870

Ohio County

1500 Chapline Street #216
Wheeling, WV 26003
304 234-3631

Pendleton County

22 N. Main Street
Franklin, WV 26807
304 902-7105

Pleasants County

301 Court Lane #200
St. Marys, WV 26170
304 684-2202

Pocahontas County

900 10th Street
Marlinton, WV 24954
304 799-6424

Preston County

101 W. Main Street
Kingwood, WV 26537
304 329-1885

Putnam County

3389 Winfield Road
Winfield, WV 25213
304 586-0205

Raleigh County

112 N. Heber Street
Beckley, WV 25801
304 255-9148

Randolph County

4 Randolph Avenue #209
Elkins, WV 26241
304 636-2053

Ritchie County

115 E. Main Street #201
Harrisville, WV 26326
304 643-2164 ext. 141

Roane County

200 Main Street
Spencer, WV 25276
304 927-2091

Summers County

120 Ballengee Street
Hinton, WV 25951
304 466-7110

Taylor County

214 W. Main Street
Grafton, WV 26354
304 265-3211

Tucker County

211 1st Street, Suite 207
Parsons, WV 26287
304 478-3511

Tyler County

225 Main Street
Middlebourne, WV 26149
304 758-2860

Upshur County

38 W Main Street #202
Buckhannon, WV 26201
304 472-9699

Wayne County

700 Hendricks Street
Wayne, WV 25570
304 272-6395

Webster County

36 Church Street
Webster Springs, WV 26288
304 847-7164

WV Prosecuting Attorneys

Wetzel County

P.O. Box 548
New Martinsville, WV 26155
304 455-8222

Wirt County

One Court Square
Elizabeth, WV 26143
304 275-8901

Wood County

317 Market Street
Parkersburg, WV 26101
304 424-1776

Wyoming County

P.O. Box 462
Pineville, WV 24874
304 732-8000

WV Public Defender Services

1 Players Club Drive #301

Charleston, WV 25311

304 558-3905

<https://pds.wv.gov>

1st Judicial Circuit

Brooke, Hancock, and Ohio

Wheeling Office
Board of Trade Building
80 12th Street #505
Wheeling, WV 26003
304 232-5062

Weirton Office
3328 West Street
Weirton, WV 26062
304 914-3390

2nd Judicial Circuit

Marshall, Tyler, and Wetzel

509 7th Street
Moundsville, WV 26041
304 843-4074

4th Judicial Circuit

Wood and Wirt

320 Juliana Street
Parkersburg, WV 26101
304 699-3810

5th Judicial Circuit

Calhoun, Jackson, Roane, and Mason

Ripley Office
214 Main Street
Ripley, WV 25271
304 372-2001

Spencer Office
P.O. Box 894
Spencer, WV 25276
304 927-1192

6th Judicial Circuit

Cabell

734 4th Avenue
Huntington, WV 25701
304 522-1265

7th Judicial Circuit

Logan

404 Main Street
Logan, WV 25601
304 752-9631

8th Judicial Circuit

McDowell

8 Wyoming Street, Suite 101
Welch, WV 24801
304 436-6626

9th Judicial Circuit

Mercer

Law Building, 3rd Floor
1460 East Main Street, Box 4
Princeton, WV 24740
304 487-2543

10th Judicial Circuit

Raleigh

220 N. Kanawha Street, Suite 2
Beckley, WV 25801
304 253-7405

11th Judicial Circuit

Greenbrier and Pocahontas

Lewisburg Office
911 Court Street North
Lewisburg, WV 24901
304 645-5588

Marlinton Office
P.O. Box 86
Marlinton, WV 24954
304 799-2471

12th Judicial Circuit

Fayette

102 Fayette Avenue
Fayetteville, WV 25840
304 574-2583

13th Judicial Circuit

Kanawha

816 Quarrier Street, Suite 300
Charleston, WV 25301
304 348-2323

15th Judicial Circuit

Harrison

215 S. 3rd Street, Suite 800
Clarksburg, WV 26301
304 627-2134

18th Judicial Circuit

Preston

202 Tunnelton Street, Suite 303
Kingwood, WV 26537
304 329-0830

23rd Judicial Circuit

Berkeley, Jefferson, and Morgan

Martinsburg Office
301 W. Burke Street, Suite A
Martinsburg, WV 2501
304 263-8909

WV Public Defender Services

Charles Town Office
202 West Liberty Street
Charles Town, WV 25414
304 728-7811

24th Judicial Circuit

Wayne

209 S. Court Street
Wayne, WV 25570
304 272-5284

25th Judicial Circuit

Boone and Lincoln

Madison Office
320 Main Street
Madison, WV 25130
304 369-2965

Hamlin Office

8016 Court Avenue, Suite 101
Hamlin, WV 25523
304 824-7901

28th Judicial Circuit

Nicholas

723 Main Street
Summersville, WV 26651
304 872-2378

30th Judicial Circuit

Mingo

155 East 2nd Avenue
Williamson, WV 25661
304 235-6011

College/University Criminal Justice Departments

Alderson Broaddus University

101 College Hill Road
Philippi, WV 26416
304 457-1700
<https://ab.edu>

American Public University

111 W. Congress Street
Charles Town, WV 25414
877 577-2787
<https://www.apu.apus.edu>

Bluefield State College

219 Rock Street
Bluefield, WV 24701
304 327-4000
<https://bluefieldstate.edu>

Bridge Valley Community & Technical College

2001 Union Carbide Drive
South Charleston, WV 25303
304 205-6600
<https://www.bridgevalley.edu>

Davis & Elkins College

100 Campus Drive
Elkins, WV 26241
304 637-1230
<https://www.dewv.edu>

Fairmont State University

1201 Locust Avenue
Fairmont, WV 26554
800 641-5678
<https://www.fairmontstate.edu>

Glennville State University

200 High Street
Glennville, WV 26351
304 462-7361
<https://www.glennville.edu>

Marshall University

1 John Marshall Drive
Huntington, WV 25755
304 696-3170
<https://www.marshall.edu>

Mountwest Community & Technical College

1 Mountwest Way
Huntington, WV 25701
304 710-3140
<https://www.mctc.edu>

Pierpont Community & Technical College

500 Galliher Drive
Fairmont, WV 26554
304 367-4907
<https://www.pierpont.edu>

West Liberty University

208 University Drive
West Liberty, WV 26074
304 336-5000
<https://westliberty.edu>

Wheeling University

316 Washington Avenue
Wheeling, WV 26003
304 243-2000
<https://wheeling.edu>

WV Northern Community College

1704 Market Street
Wheeling, WV 26003
304 233-5900
<https://www.wvncc.edu>

WV State University

520 Wallace Hall
Institute, WV 25112
304 766-3081
<https://www.wvstateu.edu>

WVU

307 Knapp Hall
Morgantown, WV 26505
304 293-5801
<https://www.wvu.edu>

WVU at Parkersburg

300 Campus Drive
Parkersburg, WV 26101
304 424-8321
<https://www.wvup.edu>

WV Wesleyan College

59 College Avenue
Buckhannon, WV 26201
304 473-8000
<https://www.wvwc.edu>

WV State Police Departments

WV State Police Website

<http://www.wvstatepolice.com>

Department Headquarters

725 Jefferson Road
South Charleston, WV 25309
Kanawha County
304 746-2100

State Police Academy

135 Academy Drive
Dunbar, WV 25064
Kanawha County
304 766-5800

Aviation

143 Academy Drive
Dunbar, WV 25064
Kanawha County
304 558-8157

BCI

124 Academy Drive
Dunbar, WV 25064
Kanawha County
304 766-5560

Executive Protection

725 Jefferson Road
South Charleston, WV 25309
Kanawha County
304 558-0514

Procurement Section

4124 Kanawha Turnpike
South Charleston, WV 25309
Kanawha County
304 746-2137

Troop 1 Command-Fairmont

320 Lafayette Street
Fairmont, WV 26554
Harrison County
304 367-2840

Troop 2 Command-Charles Town

409 Industrial Blvd
Kearneysville, WV 25430
Jefferson County
304 724-7986

Troop 3 Command-Elkins

5190 Beverly Pike
Beverly, WV 26253
Randolph County
304 637-0275

Troop 4 Command-South Charleston

711 Jefferson Road
South Charleston, WV 25309
Kanawha County
304 746-4840

Troop 5 Command-Logan

8040 Old Logan Road
Chapmanville, WV 25508
Logan County
304 792-7174

Troop 6 Command-Beckley

105 Pinecrest Drive
Beckley, WV 25801
Raleigh County
304 256-6982

Troop 7 Parkway Authority

201 Pikeview Drive
Beckley, WV 25801
Raleigh County
304 256-6786

Troop 8 Command-BCI

124 Academy Drive
Dunbar, WV 26064
Kanawha County
304 786-5560

HIDTA

1108 3rd Avenue
Huntington, WV 25705
Cabell County
304 522-0902

Special Operations

143 Academy Drive
Dunbar, WV 25064
Kanawha County
304 766-5875

Crimes Against Children's Unit

3040 University Avenue
Suite 3108
Morgantown, WV 26505
Monongalia County
304 293-6400

Troopers Association

304 345-9882

DETACHMENTS

Beckley

105 Pinecrest Drive
Beckley, WV 25801
Raleigh County/**Troop 6**
304 256-6700

Berkley Springs

1750 Valley Road
Berkley Springs, WV 25411
Morgan County/**Troop 2**
304 258-0000

WV State Police Departments

Bridgeport

2350 Murphys Run Road
Bridgeport, WV 26330
Harrison County/**Troop 1**
304 627-2300

Buckhannon

20 B-U Drive
Buckhannon, WV 26201
Upshur County/**Troop 3**
304 473-4200

Charles Town

409 Industrial Blvd
Kearneysville, WV 25430
Jefferson County/**Troop 2**
304 725-9779

Clay

5650 Big Otter Highway
Ivydale, WV 25113
Clay County/**Troop 4**
304 286-3185

Elkins

5190 Beverly Pike
Elkins, WV 26241
Randolph County/**Troop 3**
304 637-0200

Fairmont

320 Lafayette Street
Fairmont, WV 26554
Marion County/**Troop 1**
304 367-2701

Franklin

P.O. Box 278
Franklin, WV 26807
Pendleton County/**Troop 3**
304 358-2200

Gauley Bridge

10365 Midland Trail
Gauley Bridge, WV 25085
Fayette County/**Troop 6**
304 779-2161

Glennville

4640 WV Highway 5E
Glennville, WV 26351
Gilmer County/**Troop 3**
304 462-7101

Grafton

45 Mill Street
Grafton, WV 26354
Taylor County/**Troop 1**
304 265-6101

Hamlin

8152 Court Avenue
Hamlin, WV 25523
Lincoln County/**Troop 5**
304 824-3101

Harrisville

581 Ford Street
Harrisville, WV 26362
Ritchie County/**Troop 4**
304 643-2101

Hinton

46 Hinton Bypass
Hinton, WV 25951
Summers County/**Troop 6**
304 466-2800

Huntington

3339 U.S. Rt. 60 E
Huntington, WV 25705
Cabell County/**Troop 5**
304 528-5555

Jesse

P.O. Box 10
Jesse, WV 24849
Wyoming County/**Troop 6**
304 682-4717

Keyser

7300 Fort Ashby Road
Keyser, WV 26726
Mineral County/**Troop 2**
304 788-1101

Kingwood

50 J T Brammer Lane
Kingwood, WV 26537
Preston County/**Troop 1**
304 329-1101

Lewisburg

381 GMS Drive
Lewisburg, WV 24901
Greenbrier County/**Troop 6**
304 647-7600

Logan

8040 Old Logan Road
Chapmanville, WV 25508
Logan County/**Troop 5**
304 792-7200

Madison

347 Kenmore Drive, Suite 2A
Danville, WV 25053
Boone County/**Troop 5**
304 369-7800

Marlinton

16212 Seneca Trail
Buckeye, WV 24924
Pocahontas County/**Troop 3**
304 799-4101

Martinsburg

14 Trooper Drive
Martinsburg, WV 25404
Berkeley County/**Troop 2**
304 267-0001

Mason County

11344 Ohio River Road
West Columbia, WV 25287
Mason County/**Troop 4**
304 675-0850

Moorefield

5153 US 2200 South
Moorefield, WV 26836
Hardy County/**Troop 2**
304 538-2925

WV State Police Departments

Morgantown

3453 Monongahela Blvd.
Morgantown, WV 26505
Monongalia County/**Troop 1**
304 285-3200

Moundsville

1700 S. Lafayette Ave
Moundsville, WV 26041
Marshall County/**Troop 1**
304 843-4100

New Cumberland

32 Rockyside Road
New Cumberland, WV 26047
Hancock County/**Troop 1**
304 564-3854

Oak Hill

3057 Main Street
Oak Hill, WV 25901
Fayette County/**Troop 6**
304 469-2915

Paden City

7223 Veterans Highway
New Martinsville, WV 26155
Tyler County/**Troop 1**
304 455-0913

Parkersburg

3828 Staunton TPK
Parkersburg, WV 26104
Wood County/**Troop 4**
304 420-4600

Parsons

9105 Seneca Trail
Hambleton, WV 26269
Tucker County/**Troop 3**
304 478-3101

Philippi

17 Bear Run Road
Philippi, WV 26416
Barbour County/**Troop 3**
304 457-1101

Princeton

910 Oakvale Road
Princeton, WV 24740
Mercer County/**Troop 6**
304 425-2101

Quincy

2700 E. Dupont Avenue
Belle, WV 25015
Kanawha County/**Troop 4**
304 949-3136

Rainelle

354 John Raine Drive
Rainelle, WV 25962
Greenbrier County/**Troop 6**
304 438-3000

Richwood

12 White Avenue
Richwood, WV 26261
Nicholas County/**Troop 6**
304 846-6510

Ripley

1700 Ripley Road
Ripley, WV 25271
Jackson County/**Troop 4**
304 372-7850

Romney

525 Depot Street
Romney, WV 26757
Hampshire County/**Troop 2**
304 822-3561

Saint Marys

1313 2nd Street
St. Marys, WV 26170
Pleasants County/**Troop 4**
304 684-7101

South Charleston

711 Jefferson Road
South Charleston, WV 25309
Kanawha County/**Troop 4**
304 558-7777

Spencer

100 Triplett Road
Spencer, WV 25276
Roane County/**Troop 4**
304 927-0950

Summersville

100 Service Road
Summersville, WV 26651
Nicholas County/**Troop 6**
304 872-0800

Sutton

1259 Dyer Hill Road
Sutton, WV 26601
Braxton County/**Troop 3**
304 765-2101

Union

P.O. Box 197
Union, WV 24983
Monroe County/**Troop 6**
304 772-5100

Wayne

300 Sansom Avenue
Wayne, WV 25570
Wayne County/**Troop 5**
304 272-5131

Webster Springs

5525 Webster Road
Upper Glade, WV 26266
Webster County/**Troop 3**
304 226-3200

Welch

850 Virginia Avenue
Welch, WV 24801
McDowell County/**Troop 6**
304 436-2101

Wellsburg

1315 Commerce Street
Wellsburg, WV 26070
Brooke County/**Troop 1**
304 737-3671

WV State Police Departments

Weston

86 Gladly Fork Road
Weston, WV 26452
Lewis County/**Troop 3**
304 269-0500

West Union

2 Lois Lane
Greenwood, WV 26415
Doddridge County/**Troop 1**
304 873-2101

Wheeling

2600 Eoff Street
Wheeling, WV 26003
Ohio County/**Troop 1**
304 238-1100

Whitesville

P.O. Box 443
Sylvester, WV 25193
Raleigh County/**Troop 6**
304 854-0101

Williamson

200 East 3rd Avenue
Williamson, WV 25661
Mingo County/**Troop 5**
304 235-6000

Winfield

258 Courthouse Drive, Suite 10
Winfield, WV 25213
Putnam County/**Troop 4**
304 586-2000

WV Sheriffs' Departments

WV Sheriffs' Association

2003 Quarrier Street
Charleston, WV 25311
304 345-2232
www.wvsheriff.org

Barbour County
26 N. Main Street, Suite 1
Philippi, WV 26416
304 457-2352

Berkeley County
510 S. Raleigh Street
Martinsburg, WV 25401
304 267-7000

Boone County
200 State Street, Suite 102
Madison, WV 25130
304 369-7390

Braxton County
300 Main Street
Sutton, WV 26601
304 765-3308

Brooke County
632 Main Street, Suite 300
Wellsburg, WV 26070
304 737-3660

Cabell County
2726 Howell's Mill Road
Ona, WV 25545
304 743-1594

Calhoun County
363 Main Street, Suite 204
Grantsville, WV 26147
304 354-6333

Clay County
246 Main Street
Clay, WV 25043
304 587-4260

Doddridge County
1117 WV-18
West Union, WV 26456
304 873-1944

Fayette County
100 N. Court Street, Suite 5
Fayetteville, WV 25840
304 574-4216

Gilmer County
10 Howard Street #102
Glenville, WV 26351
304 462-7441

Grant County
5 Highland Avenue
Petersburg, WV 26847
304 257-1818

Greenbrier County
206 N. Court Street
Lewisburg, WV 24901
304 647-6634

Hampshire County
66 N. High Street #2
Romney, WV 26757
304 822-3894

Hancock County
102 N. Court Street
New Cumberland, WV 26047
304 564-4100

Hardy County
204 Washington Street #119
Moorefield, WV 26836
304 530-0222

Harrison County
609 W. Main Street
Clarksburg, WV 26301
304 423-7700

Jackson County
98 Maple Street
Ripley, WV 25271
304 373-2290

Jefferson County
102 Industrial Blvd #100
Kearneysville, WV 25430
304 728-2305

Kanawha County
301 Virginia Street E
Charleston, WV 25301
304 357-0200

Lewis County
117 Court Avenue
Weston, WV 26452
304 269-8251

Lincoln County
8000 Court Avenue
Hamlin, WV 25523
304 824-7999 ext. 279

Logan County
300 Stratton Street #209
Logan, WV 25601
304 792-8590

Marion County
316 Monroe Street
Fairmont, WV 26554
304 367-3500

WV Sheriffs' Departments

Marshall County

700 7th Street
Moundsville, WV 26041
304 843-1500

Mason County

200 6th Street
Point Pleasant, WV 25550
304 675-3838

McDowell County

90 Wyoming St., Ste. 117
Welch, WV 24801
304 436-8522

Mercer County

1501 W. Main Street, Ste. 31
Princeton, WV 24740
304 487-8364

Mineral County

150 Armstrong Street #101
Keyser, WV 26726
304 788-0341

Mingo County

72 East 2nd Avenue
Williamson, WV 25661
304 235-0300

Monongalia County

116 Walnut Street
Morgantown, WV 26505
304 291-7260

Monroe County

350 S. Main Street
Union, WV 24983
304 772-3018

Morgan County

226 Gayle Drive
Berkeley Springs, WV 25411
304 258-1067

Nicholas County

700 Main Street, Suite 3
Summersville, WV 26651
304 872-7880

Ohio County

51 16th Street
Wheeling, WV 26003
304 234-3680

Pendleton County

100 S. Main Street
Franklin, WV 26807
304 358-2214

Pleasants County

305 Barkwill Street
St. Marys, WV 26170
304 684-2285

Pocahontas County

900 10th Avenue
Marlinton, WV 24954
304 799-4445

Preston County

103 W. Main Street
Kingwood, WV 26537
304 329-1611

Putnam County

3389 Winfield Road
Winfield, WV 25213
304 586-0256

Raleigh County

201 S. Eisenhower Drive
Beckley, WV 25801
304 255-9300

Randolph County

32 Randolph Avenue #201
Elkins, WV 26241
304 636-2111

Ritchie County

109 E. North Street
Harrisville, WV 26362
304 643-2262

Roane County

200 Main Street
Spencer, WV 25276
304 927-3410

Summers County

123 Temple Street
Hinton, WV 25951
304 466-7111

Taylor County

214 W. Main Street
Grafton, WV 26354
304 265-3428

Tucker County

215 1st Street
Parsons, WV 26287
304 478-2321

Tyler County

121 Court Street
Middlebourne, WV 26149
304 758-4229

Upshur County

38 W. Main Street
Buckhannon, WV 26201
304 472-1185

Wayne County

700 Hendricks Street
Wayne, WV 25570
304 272-6378

Webster County

2 Court Square G3
Webster Springs, WV 26288
304 847-2006

WV Sheriffs' Departments

Wetzel County

300 Main Street
New Martinsville, WV 26155
304 455-2430

Wirt County

15 Court Street
Elizabeth, WV 26143
304 275-4222

Wood County

401 2nd Street, Suite 11
Parkersburg, WV 26101
304 424-1834

Wyoming County

24 Cedar Avenue
Pineville, WV 24874
304 732-8000

WV Police Departments

Albright PD

2960 Saint John Road
Albright, WV 26519
304 329-1895

Alderson PD

202 S. Monroe Street
Alderson, WV 24910
304 445-2355

Anmoore PD

56 Plainfield Avenue
Anmoore, WV 26323
304 622-7431

Ansted PD

104 Cemetery Street
Ansted, WV 25812
304 658-4666

Athens PD

202 S. State Street
Athens, WV 24712
304 384-3525

Barboursville PD

815 Main Street
Barboursville, WV 25504
304 736-5203

Barrackville PD

716 Pike Street
Barrackville, WV 26559
304 366-9372

Beckley PD

501 Neville Street
Beckley, WV 25801
304 256-1720

Beech Bottom PD

11 3rd Street
Beech Bottom, WV 26030
304 394-4771

Belington PD

City Hall
505 Crim Avenue
Belington, WV 26250
304 823-1613

Bridgeport PD

515 W. Main Street
Bridgeport, WV 26330
304 842-8260

Buckhannon PD

24 S. Florida Street
Buckhannon, WV 26201
304 472-5723 ext. 1314

Buffalo PD

218 Walnut Street
Buffalo, WV 25033
304 937-2400

Burnsville PD

106 Municipal
Burnsville, WV 26335
304 832-2605

Camden On Gauley PD

9676 Webster Road
Camden On Gauley, WV 26208
304 226-8667

Cameron PD

44 Main Street
Cameron, WV 26033
304 686-2213

Capon Bridge PD

259 Whitacre Loop
Capon Bridge, WV 26711
304 856-2179

Cedar Grove PD

302 Alexander Street
Cedar Grove, WV 25309
304 595-1841

Ceredo PD

766 B Street
Ceredo, WV 25507
304 453-1411

Chapmanville PD

349 West Tiger Lane
Chapmanville, WV 25508
304 855-4570

Charleston PD

501 Virginia Street E
Charleston, WV 25301
304 348-6400

Charles Town PD

661 S. George Street
Charles Town, WV 25414
304 725-2714

Chesapeake PD

12404 MacCorkle Avenue SW
Chesapeake, WV 25315
304 949-1496

Chester PD

600 Indiana Ave #1
Chester, WV 26034
304 387-2820

Clarksburg PD

222 W. Main Street
Clarksburg, WV 26301
304 624-1610

Clendenin PD

P.O. Box 694
Clendenin, WV 25045
304 548-4192

Cowen PD

91 Erbacon Road
Cowen, WV 26206
304 226-3101

WV Police Departments

Danville PD

731 Hopkins Avenue
Danville, WV 25053
304 369-5428

Delbarton PD

1 Riverside Drive
Delbarton, WV 25670
304 475-3359

Dunbar PD

1227 Leone Drive
Dunbar, WV 25064
304 766-0204

East Bank PD

201 Walnut Street
East Bank, WV 25067
304 595-1605

Eleanor PD

401 Roosevelt Blvd.
Eleanor, WV 25070
304 586-2319

Elk Garden PD

P.O. Box 70
Elk Garden, WV 26727
304 446-5740

Elkins PD

401 Davis Avenue #102
Elkins, WV 26241
304 636-0678

Fairmont PD

500 Quincy Street
Fairmont, WV 26554
304 366-4200

Fairview PD

407 Main Street
Fairview, WV 26570
304 449-1642

Farmington PD

1314 Mill Street
Farmington, WV 26571
304 825-6442

Fayetteville PD

204 Church Street
Fayetteville, WV 25840
304 574-0255

Flatwoods PD

5 Doctors Lane
Flatwoods, WV 26621
304 765-7235

Follansbee PD

872 Main Street
Follansbee, WV 26037
304 527-1211

Fort Gay PD

3407 Wayne Street
Fort Gay, WV 25514
304 648-5246

Gary PD

P.O. Box 310
Gary, WV 24836
304 448-2209

Gassaway PD

416 Elk Street
Gassaway, WV 26624
304 364-5111

Gauley Bridge PD

278 Railroad Street
Gauley Bridge, WV 25085
304 632-2505

Gilbert PD

44 US-52
Gilbert, WV 25621
304 664-9625

Glasgow PD

214 1st Avenue
Glasgow, WV 25086
304 595-1919

Glen Dale PD

402 Wheeling Avenue
Glen Dale, WV 26038
304 845-5511

Glenville PD

20 North Court Street
Glenville, WV 26351
304 462-7411

Grafton PD

1 W. Main Street
Grafton, WV 26354
304 265-0101

Grant Town PD

304 Main Street
Grant Town, WV 26574
304 278-7381

Grantsville PD

229 Court Street
Grantsville, WV 26147
304 354-6400

Granville PD

1245 Main Street
Granville, WV 26534
304 599-5080

Greenbrier Valley Airport PD

558 Airport Road
Lewisburg, WV 24901
304 645-3961 ext. 236

Hamlin PD

220 Main Street #2
Hamlin, WV 25523
304 824-5500

WV Police Departments

Handley PD

56 2nd Avenue
Handley, WV 25102
304 442-5100

Harpers Ferry PD

1000 Washington Street
Harpers Ferry, WV 25425
304 535-6366

Harrisville PD

1501 E. Main Street
Harrisville, WV 26362
304 643-2669

Hartford PD

P.O. Box 96
Hartford, WV 25247
304 882 -2864

Hinton PD

322 Summers Street
Hinton, WV 25951
304 466-4657

Hundred PD

30 Pennsylvania Avenue
Hundred, WV 26575
304 775-5131

Huntington PD

675 10th Street
Huntington, WV 25701
304 696-4470

Hurricane PD

3245 Teays Valley Road
Hurricane, WV 25526
304 562-9911

Iaeger PD

US-52
Iaeger, WV 24844
304 938-5171

Junior PD

130 Row Avenue
Junior, WV 26275
304 823-1829

Kanawha County Parks PD

375 Henry C. Shores Drive
Charleston, WV 25302
304 341-8000

Kenova PD

1501 Pine Street
Kenova, WV 25530
304 453-1281

Kermit PD

101 Main Street
Kermit, WV 25674
304 393-2655

Keyser PD

111 N. Davis Street
Keyser, WV 26726
304 788-1311

Kimball PD

27737 Coal Heritage Road
Kimball, WV 24853
304 585-7913

Kingwood PD

313 Tunnelton Street
Kingwood, WV 26537
304 329-1225

Lester PD

122 Grandison Street
Lester, WV 25865
304 934-6301

Lewisburg PD

119 Preston Blvd
Lewisburg, WV 24901
304 645-1626

Lumberport PD

119 George Street
Lumberport, WV 26386
304 584-4517

Mabscott PD

302 Whitestock Street
Mabscott, WV 25871
304 253-5654

Madison PD

255 Washington Avenue
Madison, WV 25130
304 369-1211

Man PD

105 Market Street
Man, WV 25635
304 583-9631

Mannington PD

206 E. Main Street
Mannington, WV 26582
304 986-2700

Marlinton PD

709 2nd Avenue
Marlinton, WV 24954
304 799-4315

Marmet PD

9403 MacCorkle Avenue
Marmet, WV 25315
304 949-4388

Martinsburg PD

232 N. Queen Street
Martinsburg, WV 25401
304 264-2100

Mason PD

656 2nd Street
Mason, WV 25260
304 773-5200

WV Police Departments

Masontown PD

P.O. Box 340
Masontown, WV 26542
304 864-5555

Matewan PD

P.O. Box 306
Matewan, WV 25678
304 426-4092

McMechen PD

325 Logan Street
McMechen, WV 26040
304 232-3140

Milton PD

1139 Smith Street
Milton, WV 25541
304 743-9211

Mitchell Heights PD

305 Central Avenue
Logan, WV 25601
304 752-9292

Monongah PD

430 Bridge Street
Monongah, WV 26554
304 534-3365

Montgomery PD

706 3rd Avenue
Montgomery, WV 25136
304 442-4939

Moorefield PD

206 Winchester Avenue
Moorefield, WV 26836
304 530-1777

Morgantown PD

300 Spruce Street
Morgantown, WV 26505
304 284-7522

Moundsville PD

800 6th Street
Moundsville, WV 26041
304 845-1611

Mount Hope PD

609 Main Street
Mount Hope, WV 25880
304 877-6661

Mullens PD

316 Moran Avenue
Mullens, WV 25882
304 294-6666

New Cumberland PD

104 N. Court Street
New Cumberland, WV 26047
304 564-3383

New Haven PD

218 5th Street
New Haven, WV 25265
304 882-3203

New Martinsburg PD

193 Main Street
New Martinsburg, WV 26155
304 455-9100

Nitro PD

497 1st Avenue S.
Nitro, WV 25143
304 729-8071

Nutter Fort PD

1415 Buckhannon Pike
Nutter Fort, WV 26301
304 622-6351

Oak Hill PD

691 Virginia Street
Oak Hill, WV 25901
304 465-0596

Oceana PD

RR 10
Oceana, WV 24870
304 682-8311

Paden City PD

208 W. Main Street
Paden City, WV 26159
304 337-2281

Parkersburg PD

1 Government Square
Parkersburg, WV 26102
304 424-8444

Parsons PD

341 Second Street
Parsons, WV 26287
304 478-3060

Paw PD

122 Winchester Street
Paw, WV 25434
304 947-7476

Pennsboro PD

422 Main Street
Pennsboro, WV 26415
304 659-3927

Petersburg PD

21 Mount View Street
Petersburg, WV 26847
304 257-1100

Philippi PD

344 S. Main Street
Philippi, WV 26416
304 457-3700

Piedmont PD

52 2nd Street
Piedmont, WV 26750
304 355-2710

WV Police Departments

Pine Grove PD

P.O. Box 286
Pine Grove, WV 26419
304 889-3330

Pineville PD

296 Appalachian Highway
Pineville, WV 24874
304 732-6255

Poca PD

100 Main Street
Poca, WV 25159
304 755-5102

Point Pleasant PD

400 Viand Street
Point Pleasant, WV 25550
304 675-1104

Pratt PD

200 Center Street
Pratt, WV 25162
304 442-5600

Princeton PD

100 Courthouse Road
Princeton, WV 24740
304 487-5000

Quinwood PD

129 School Street
Quinwood, WV 25981
304 438-6658

Rainelle PD

201 Kanawha Avenue
Rainelle, WV 25962
304 438-7772

Ranson PD

700 N. Preston Street
Ranson, WV 25438
304 725-2411

Ravenswood PD

333 Virginia Street
Ravenswood, WV 26164
304 273-3500

Reedsville PD

207 S. Robert Stone Way
Reedsville, WV 26547
304 864-3437

Richwood PD

6 White Avenue
Richwood, WV 26261
304 846-2596

Ridgeley PD

1 Ridgeley Street
Ridgeley, WV 26753
304 738-9400

Ripley PD

102 South Street
Ripley, WV 25271
304 372-4711

Rivesville PD

142 Main Street
Rivesville, WV 26588
304 278-5909

Romney PD

340 East Main Street
Romney, WV 26757
304 822-4060

Ronceverte PD

300 Main Street W
Ronceverte, WV 24970
304 647-5720

Rowlesburg PD

42 Chestnut Street
Rowlesburg, WV 26425
304 454-2441

Rupert PD

P.O. Box B
Rupert, WV 25984
304 392-5682

Saint Albans PD

51 6th Avenue
St. Albans, WV 25177
304 722-2251

Saint Marys PD

418 2nd Street
St. Marys, WV 26170
304 684-7011

Salem PD

229 W. Main Street
Salem, WV 26426
304 782-1313

Shepherdstown PD

104 N. King Street
Shepherdstown, WV 25443
304 876-6036

Shinnston PD

43 Bridge Street
Shinnston, WV 26431
304 592-2121

Sistersville PD

200 Diamond Street
Sistersville, WV 26175
304 652-6361

Smithers PD

518 Michigan Avenue
Smithers, WV 25186
304 442-5296

Sophia PD

100 Railroad Avenue
Sophia, WV 25921
304 683-3331

WV Police Departments

South Charleston PD

235 4th Avenue
South Charleston, WV 25303
304 744-4660

Spencer PD

116 Court Street
Spencer, WV 25276
304 927-2392

Star City PD

370 Broadway Avenue
Star City, WV 26505
304 599-3550

Stonewood PD

112 Southern Avenue
Stonewood, WV 26301
304 623-2919

Summersville PD

400 Broad Street
Summersville, WV 26651
304 872-1920

Sutton PD

450 4th Street
Sutton, WV 26601
304 765-5581

Sylvester PD

32832 Coal River Road, Ste. A
Sylvester, WV 25193
304 854-1930

Terra Alta PD

701 East State Avenue, Ste. A
Terra Alta, WV 26764
304 789-6664

Triadelphia PD

4453 National Road
Triadelphia, WV 26059
304 547-5001

Valley Grove PD

8526 National Road
Valley Grove, WV 26060
304 547-1550

Vienna PD

604 29th Street
Vienna, WV 26105
304 295-8563

War PD

11701 WV-16
War, WV 24892
304 875-2213

Wayne PD

1300 Norfolk Avenue
Wayne, WV 25570
304 272-3851

Webster Springs PD

146 McGraw Ave
Webster Springs, WV 26288
304 847-5411

Weirton PD

200 Municipal Plaza
Weirton, WV 26062
304 797-8555

Welch PD

88 Howard Street
Welch, WV 24801
304 436-3112

Wellsburg PD

70 Seventh Street
Wellsburg, WV 26070
304 737-1121

West Hamlin PD

6649 Guyan Street
West Hamlin, WV 25571
304 824-3055

West Liberty PD

126 Main Street
West Liberty, WV 26074
304 336-7410

West Union PD

178 Court Street
West Union, WV 26456
304 873-1400

Weston PD

102 W. Second Street
Weston, WV 26452
304 269-3207

Westover PD

500 Dupont Road
Westover, WV 26501
304 296-6860

Wheeling PD

1500 Chapline Street
Wheeling, WV 26003
304 234-3708

White Hall PD

118 Tygart Valley Mall
White Hall, WV 26554
304 367-1687

White Sulphur Springs PD

585 Main Street East
WSS, WV 24986
304 536-1466

Whitesville PD

39140 Coal River Road
Whitesville, WV 25209
304 854-2658

Williamson PD

108 4th Avenue
Williamson, WV 25661
304 235-2570

WV Police Departments

Williamstown PD

100 W. Fifth Street
Williamstown, WV 26187
304 375-4935

Winfield PD

12448 Winfield Road
Winfield, WV 25213
304 586-2122

WV Campus Security

Alderson-Broaddus Safety & Security

101 College Hill Road
Philippi, WV 26416
304 709-2696

<https://ab.edu>

Appalachian Bible College Campus Security

P.O. Box ABC
Bradley, WV 25818
304 877-6428

<https://abc.edu>

Bethany College Security

31 E. Campus Drive
Bethany, WV 26032
304 830-3924

<https://www.bethanywv.edu>

Bluefield State College PD

219 Rock Street
Bluefield, WV 25801
304 253-7351

<https://bluefieldstate.edu>

Bridge Valley CTC PD

2001 Union Carbide Drive
South Charleston, WV 25303
304 205-6630

<https://www.bridgevalley.edu>

Concord University PD

P.O. Box 400
Athens, WV 24712
304 384-4185

<https://www.concord.edu>

Fairmont State University Campus Police

1201 Locust Avenue
Fairmont, WV 26554
304 367-4157

<https://www.fairmontstate.edu>

Glenville State College Campus Police

200 High Street
Glenville, WV 26351
304 462-6461

<https://www.glenville.edu>

Marshall University PD

1801 5th Avenue
Huntington, WV 25705
304 696-4357

<https://www.marshall.edu>

Mountwest CT Public Safety Department

1 Mountwest Way
Huntington, WV 25707
304 710-3499

<https://www/mctc.edu>

Potomac State College of WVU Police

101 Fort Avenue
Keyser, WV 26726
304 788-6931

<https://www.potomacstatecollege.edu>

Salem University Campus Safety

223 W. Main Street
Salem, WV 26426
304 326-1302

<https://www.salemu.edu>

Shepherd University PD

133 Campus Hill Drive
Shepherdstown, WV 25443
304 876-5374

<https://www.shepherd.edu>

University of Charleston Safety & Security Department

Geary Student Union
2300 MacCorkle Avenue SE
Charleston, WV 25304
304 357-4857
<https://www.ucwv.edu>

West Liberty University

208 University Drive
West Liberty, WV 26074
304 336-8021
<https://westliberty.edu>

West Virginia State University PD

P.O. Box 1000
Institute, WV 25112
304 766-3353
<https://www.wvstateu.edu>

West Virginia University PD

992 Elmer Prince Drive
Morgantown, WV 26505
304 293-3136
<https://www.wvu.edu>

West Virginia Wesleyan College Campus Security

59 College Avenue
Buckhannon, WV 26201
304 473-8011
<https://www.wvwc.edu>

Wheeling University Campus Security

316 Washington Avenue
Wheeling, WV 26003
304 243-2486
<https://wheeling.edu>

WVU at Parkersburg PD

300 Campus Drive
Parkersburg, WV 26101
304 424-8235
<https://www.wvup.edu>

WV Child Advocacy Centers

West Virginia Child Advocacy Network (WVCAN)

Website contains all services provided by county

<https://wvcn.org/about/locations>

Barbour County

Harrison County CAC
229 W. Main Street #500
Clarksburg, WV 26301
304 622-0375

Berkeley County

Safe Haven CAC
653 Winchester Avenue
Martinsburg, WV 25401
304 596-2022

Boone County

Cornerstone CAC
331 State Street, Room 300
Madison, WV 25130
304 369-5283

Braxton County

No official services

Brooke County

Comfort House
3245 West Street
Weirton, WV 26062
304 723-0083

Cabell County

Hoops Family Children's
Hospital Advocacy Center
1340 Hal Greer Blvd.
Huntington, WV 25701
304 526-2349

Calhoun County

The Children's Listening Place,
Inc.
200 Star Avenue, Suite 212
Parkersburg, WV 26101
304 917-4437

Clay County

No official services

Doddridge County

Harrison County CAC
229 W. Main Street #500
Clarksburg, WV 26301
304 622-0375

Fayette County

Just For Kids, Inc.
611 North Kanawha Street
Beckley, WV 25801
304 255-4834

Gilmer County

No official services

Grant County

No official services

Greenbrier County

Child & Youth Advocacy Ctr
112 Courtney Drive
Lewisburg, WV 24901
304 645-4668

Hampshire County

SARAH's House
537 New Creek Highway
Keyser, WV 26726
304 788-2342

Hancock County

Comfort House
3245 West Street
Weirton, WV 26062
304 723-0083

Hardy County

No official services

Harrison County

Harrison County CAC
229 W. Main Street #500
Clarksburg, WV 26301
304 622-0375

Jackson County

Children's Advocacy Center at
Women & Children's Hospital
800 Pennsylvania Avenue
Charleston, WV 25301
304 388-2391

Jefferson County

Safe Haven CAC
653 Winchester Avenue
Martinsburg, WV 25401
304 596-2022

Kanawha

Children's Advocacy Center at
Women & Children's Hospital
800 Pennsylvania Avenue
Charleston, WV 25301
304 388-2391

Lewis County

Mountain CAP
93 West Main Street
Buckhannon, WV 26201
304 473-0020

Lincoln County

Cornerstone CAC
331 State Street, Room 300
Madison, WV 25130
304 369-5283

Logan County

Logan County CAC
300 Main Street
Logan, WV 25601
304 792-6261

WV Child Advocacy Centers

Marion County

Marion County CAC
315 Fairmont Avenue
Fairmont, WV 26554
304 333-3936

Marshall County

Harmony House
905 National Road
Wheeling, WV 26003
304 230-2205

Mason County

No official services

McDowell County

Stop the Hurt, Inc.
601 Belcher Mtn Road
Welch, WV 24801
304 436-1600

Mercer County

Child Protect of Mercer Co, Inc.
120 Shaker Lane
Princeton, WV 24740
304 425-2710

Mineral County

SARAH's House
537 New Creek Highway
Keyser, WV 26726
304 788-2342

Mingo County

815 Alderson Street
Williamson, WV 25661
304 234-2692

Monongalia County

Monongalia County CAC
909 Green bag Road
Morgantown, WV 26508
304 598-0344

Monroe County

Child & Youth Advocacy
Center
112 Courtney Drive
Lewisburg, WV 24901
304 645-4668

Morgan County

Safe Haven CAC
653 Winchester Avenue
Martinsburg, WV 25401
304 596-2022

Nicholas County

Tri-County CAC
503 Broad Street
Summersville, WV 26651
304 872-5660

Ohio County

Harmony House
905 National Road
Wheeling, WV 26003
304 230-2205

Pendleton County

No official services

Pleasants County

The Children's Listening Place
200 Star Avenue, Suite 212
Parkersburg, WV 26101
304 917-4437

Pocahontas County

Child & Youth Advocacy Ctr
112 Courtney Drive
Lewisburg, WV 24901
304 645-4668

Preston County

No official services

Putnam County

Children's Advocacy Center at
Women & Children's Hospital
800 Pennsylvania Avenue
Charleston, WV 25301
304 388-2391

Raleigh County

Just For Kids, Inc.
611 North Kanawha Street
Beckley, WV 25801
304 255-4834

Randolph County

Randolph/Tucker CAC
P.O. Box 627
Elkins, WV 26241
304 630-2214

Ritchie County

The Children's Listening Place
200 Star Avenue, Suite 212
Parkersburg, WV 26101
304 917-4437

Roane County

No official services

Summers County

REACHH
411 Temple Street
Hinton, WV 25951
304 466-2226

Taylor County

Harrison County CAC
229 W. Main Street #500
Clarksburg, WV 26301
304 622-0375

Tucker County

Randolph/Tucker CAC
P.O. Box 627
Elkins, WV 26241
304 630-2214

WV Child Advocacy Centers

Tyler County

The Lighthouse CAC
261 Monroe Avenue
New Martinsville, WV 26155
304 398-2311

Upshur County

Mountain CAP
93 West Main Street
Buckhannon, WV 26201
304 473-0020

Wayne County

No official services

Webster County

Tri-County CAC
503 Broad Street
Summersville, WV 26651
304 872-5660

Wetzel County

The Lighthouse CAC
261 Monroe Avenue
New Martinsville, WV 26155
304 398-2311

Wirt County

The Children's Listening Place
200 Star Avenue
Suite 212
Parkersburg, WV 26101
304 917-4437

Wood County

The Children's Listening Place
200 Star Avenue
Suite 212
Parkersburg, WV 26101
304 917-4437

Wyoming County

Stop the Hurt, Inc.
601 Belcher Mountain Road
Welch, WV 24801
304 436-1600

WV Crime Victim Services

West Virginia Coalition Against Domestic Violence (WVCADV)

Website contains all services provided by county

<http://wvcadv.org/partners> or <http://www.fris.org>

Advocating a Way for Adults And Youth (AWAY)

P.O. Box 1476
Beckley, WV 25802
304 255-2559
888 825-7836

Serves the following counties:

Fayette	304 574-0500
Nicholas	304 872-7875
Raleigh	304 255-4066 or 304 255-2559
Summers	304 466-2226

Branches, Inc.

P.O. Box 403
Huntington, WV 25708
304 529-2382
888 538-9838

Serves the following counties:

Cabell	304 529-2382
Lincoln	304 824-2600
Mason	304 675-4968
Putnam	304 586-3865
Wayne	304 272-9035

Centers Against Violence

P.O. Box 2062
Elkins, WV 26241
304 636-8433
800 339-1185

Serves the following counties:

Barbour	304 457-5020
Braxton	304 765-2848
Randolph	304 636-8433
Tucker	304 478-3338
Upshur	304 473-0070
Webster	304 847-2211

Eastern Panhandle Empowerment Center (EPEC)

236 W. Martin Street
Martinsburg, WV 25401
Hotline: 304 263 8292
304 263-8522

Serves the following counties:

Berkeley	304 263-8292
Jefferson	304 725-7080
Morgan	304 258-1078

Family Crisis Center

P.O. Box 207
Keyser, WV 26726
304 788-6061

Serves the following counties:

Grant	304 257-4606
Hampshire	304 822-8268
Hardy	304 257-4606
Mineral	304 788-6061
Pendleton	304 257-4606

WV Crime Victim Services

Family Crisis Intervention Center

P.O. Box 695
Parkersburg, WV 26102
304 428-2333
800 794-2335

Serves the following counties:

Calhoun	304 354-9254
Jackson	304 373-0181
Pleasants	304 684-5612
Ritchie	304 643-2407
Roane	304 927-3707
Tyler	304 758-4606
Wirt	304 428-2333
Wood	304 428-2333

Family Refuge Center

P.O. Box 249
Lewisburg, WV 24901
304 645-6334
866 340-9101

Serves the following counties:

Greenbrier	304 645-6334
Monroe	304 772-5005
Pocahontas	304 799-4400

HOPE, Inc.

P.O. Box 626
Fairmont, WV 26555
304 367-1100

Serves the following counties:

Doddridge	304 873-1416
Gilmer	304 462-5352
Harrison	304 624-9835
Lewis	304 269-8233
Marion	304 367-1100

Lighthouse

Domestic Violence Awareness Center

P.O. Box 275
Weirton, WV 26062
304 797-7233

Serves the following counties:

Brooke	304 797-7233
Hancock	304 797-7233

Outreach Office

358 West Street
Weirton, WV 26062
304 748-0332

Rape and Domestic Violence Information Center (RDVIC)

P.O. Box 4228
Morgantown, WV 26504
304 292-5100

Serves the following counties:

Monongalia	304 292-5100
Preston	304 329-1687
Taylor	304 265-6534

WV Crime Victim Services

Stop Abusive Family Environments (SAFE)

P.O. Box 669
Welch, WV 24801
304 436-8117

Serves the following counties:

McDowell	304 436-8117
Mercer	304 324-7820
Wyoming	304 732-8176

Tug Valley Recovery Shelter

P.O. Box 677
Williamson, WV 25661
304 235-6121

Serves the following counties:

Logan	304 752-7174
Mingo	304 235-6121

YWCA Family Violence Prevention Program

1100 Chapline Street
Wheeling, WV 26003
304 232-2748
800 698-1247

Serves the following counties:

Marshall	304 845-9150
Ohio	304 232-2748
Wetzel	304 455-6400

YWCA Resolve Family Abuse Program

1426 Kanawha Blvd East
Charleston, WV 25301
304 340-3549
800 681-8663

Serves the following counties:

Boone	304 369-4189
Clay	304 587-7243
Kanawha	304 340-3549